AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING — MAYOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

March 14, 2011
6:30 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Bridget Hartman
St. John of the Cross School

ROLL CALL

AUDIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the Village Board and will
be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless
a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will be removed from
the Consent Agenda.

MINUTES

*A. Approval of Regular Meeting of February 28, 2011

*B. Receive and File Draft Plan Commission Meeting of March 7, 2011

ORDINANCES

A. Consideration of Ordinance Annexing Certain Property (Surrounded Territory)

RESOLUTIONS
CONSIDERATIONS
A. Consideration of Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment for Screening of Non-

Residential Rooftop Equipment — Forwarded from the Plan Commission Without
a Recommendation (Z-09-2010)

*B. Approval of Recommendation to Purchase Road Salt for FY 11-12

*C. Approval of Recommendation to Award Contract for Spring 2011 Tree
Purchase

*D.  Approval of Plan Commission Recommendation to Grant Lot Width Variation for
a Driveway Gate (V-01-2011: 15W151 87 Street — Webb)

*E. Approval of Downtown Events Planning Committee Recommendation to Sell
Seasonal Event Street Banners

8 Approval of Recommendation to Rea oint Barbara Miklos to the Emergenc
Telephone System (E-9-1-1) Board for a One-Year Term Expiring February 1,
2012




10.
11,

G,

*H.

*l

*J.

K

Approval of Recommendation to Reappoint Bob Jewell to the Emergency
Telephone System (E-9-1-1) Board for a One-Year Term Expiring February 1,
2012

Approval of Recommendation to Reappoint Jerome Connolly to the Emergenc
Telephone System (E-9-1-1) Board for a One-Year Term Expiring February 1,
2012

Approval of Recommendation to Rea oint John Madden to the Emergenc
Telephone System (E-9-1 -1) Board for a One-Year Term Expiring February 1,
2012

Approval of Recommendation to Appoint Brooks Fuller to the Emergency
Telephone System (E-9-1-1) Board for a One-Year Term Expiring February 1,
2012

Approval of Vendor List

Other Considerations — For Announcement, Deliberation and/or Discussion
Only — No Official Action will be Taken

AUDIENCE

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS
ADJOURNMENT



TO:

Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Staff
SUBJECT: Regular Meeting of March 14, 2011

DATE: March 11, 2011

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Bridget Hartman, St. John of the Cross School

6. ORDINANCES

A.

Annex Certain Property (Surrounded Territory)

Notices have been sent to three property owners located on North
Frontage Road and on 74" Street indicating the fact that they are
surrounded by the Village and informing them of the Village’s intent to
force annex their properties. The properties in question include three
residential lots located on 74" Street owned by Mr. John Damore, the 25-
acre truck depot property currently leased by Saia Truck Company and
owned by Burr Ridge resident Mr. Robert Rogulic, and the Compass Truck
Sales property owned by Burr Ridge resident Mr. Roy Dobrasinovic.
Attached please find the necessary Ordinance and Plat of Annexation.

The action to force annex these properties is in keeping with the Village's
long-standing growth management policy, which includes the annexation
of surrounded property within the corporate limits of the Village. In
addition, the annexation of the truck depot property will allow the Village to
respond to resident complaints and enforce the Village’s performance
standards for industrial properties.

The Mayor is still working with the attorneys for the property owner and
SAIA to discuss the possibility of an annexation agreement, Negotiations
regarding this matter may continue up until the Board meeting on Monday
night. With this in mind, if it becomes apparent that an annexation
agreement is possible, | would recommend that the action to force annex
the property be tabled. If there is no assurance that an annexation
agreement is possible, it would be my recommendation that the Ordinance
annexing the aforementioned properties be approved.

5 RESOLUTIONS

8. CONSIDERATIONS

A.

Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment - Screening Non-Residential
Rooftop Equipment (£-09-2010)

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission regarding a draft
amendment to the Zoning Ordinance that would establish requirements for

-1- March 11, 2011



existing commercial buildings to provide screening of rooftop equipment.
Due to a 3 to 3 vote, this matter is forwarded to the Board of Trustees
without a recommendation from the Plan Commission.

This matter came to the Plan Commission in response to concerns about
the appearance of rooftop equipment on older buildings in the Village.
Since 1997, all new buildings have been required to provide screening of
existing rooftop equipment. However, there are approximately 150
buildings in the Manufacturing, Office, and Business Districts and of those;
approximately 75 buildings are non-conforming as to rooftop screening.
Most of those buildings are located in the Hinsdale Industrial Park, the
Burr Ridge Industrial Commons, and on Tower Drive. The purpose of
considering this amendment was to determine if there should be
regulations requiring these buildings to be brought into conformance.
Currently, only new or replacement equipment is required to be screened.

The Plan Commission discussed this matter at three different meetings.
There were several business property owners at each of the meetings
expressing their opposition to the amendment. All expressed concerns
about the creation of an additional cost for businesses and business
property owners.

The Plan Commission discussed the possibility of establishing a deadline
for requiring conformance but unanimously agreed that any requirement
for adding rooftop screening should be tied to other work being done on
the building. They also considered requiring rooftop screening anytime a
single piece of equipment is replaced but unanimously rejected this option
as being too onerous. Instead, they considered a draft amendment
(attached to recommendation letter) that established various triggers for
retrofitting rooftop screening on non-conforming buildings. Those triggers
required rooftop screening when a certain amount of floor area was
remodeled and also based on visibility of the property from residential
areas or from maijor streets.

Even with the changes described above, 3 of the 6 Commissioners
present at the March 7 meeting agreed with the business owners that
adding additional regulations for business should not be done during the
current economic environment. The other two Commissioners not present
at the meeting were also split in their opinion of the matter. There was
consensus, however, that this matter should be re-considered in the
future.

It is our recommendation: that the Board directs staff to withdraw
this petition at this time, with the understanding that the issue may be
reconsidered in the future, if and when the economic climate improves.

Purchase Road Salt for FY 11-12

Each year, lllinois communities purchase road salt through the Illinois
State Bid in order to receive the most competitive pricing available. As a
party to the State bid process, the Village is obligated to purchase 80% of
the requested allotment, and the supplier is obligated to provide 120% of

-2- March 11, 2014



the requested allotment, if requested. The 2010 cost was $74.82 per ton
for rock salt, which is $0.18 less per ton more than the price awarded in
2009, and $40.04 less than the price awarded in 2008.

This year, IDOT has initiated a vendor renewal alternative, which is
available to approximately half of the participating communities each year.
This approach is intended to minimize the impact of commodity price
spikes. For 2011, Burr Ridge has been provided with the opportunity to
participate in the vendor renewal alternative. This alternative will provide
a contract extension, at a predetermined price and tonnage, for the 2011
season. The CMS renewal alternative for the Village of Burr Ridge will
provide salt at a price not to exceed $75/ton, and will apply to the 1,800
ton request which had been made by the Village in 2010.

Due to the harsh winter that occurred through much of the Midwest and
northeast, staff believes that it is not likely that a participation in the
competitive bid would yield a lower price than the renewal alternative.
Therefore, staff recommends approval of the renewal contract alternative
for 2011. It is recommended that the Village request an allotment of 1.800
tons, which will obligate the purchase 1,440 tons (80%), and allow for the
purchase of up to 2,160 tons if needed (120%). The Village has budgeted
$135,000 for the purchase of road salt in FY 11-12. If winter operations
require the purchase of 100% of the requested allotment (1,800 tons), the
cost would be $135,000, which would be within budget.

It is our recommendation: that the recommendation to approve the
CMS Road Salt Renewal Alternative, as submitted by staff, and which will
provide road salt at a price not to exceed $75/ton be approved.

Spring 2011 Tree Purchase

The Burr Ridge Forestry and Grounds Division will be planting 45 trees
this spring, at a Suburban Tree Consortium cost of $8,447.50. The
Suburban Tree Consortium is a group of 35 municipalities that have joined
together by entering into a contract growing arrangement, whereby
nurseries grow trees according to predetermined specifications. The
Consortium membership provides enhanced buying power by merging
orders, and mortalites are decreased because of more stringent
specifications.

The procedure for assigning planting locations is to give replacement trees
top priority. Resident requests come next and finally, any remaining trees
are placed in available areas selected by staff.

Enclosed is a list of tree species and quantities ordered for the spring
2011 planting. A delivery of 45 trees from Wilson Nurseries is scheduled
for April 26. The trees will be planted by the Forestry and Grounds
Division staff and installation is scheduled to be completed within two
weeks of delivery.

After all trees are planted, a completed program summary containing
exact planting locations and species will be provided. Also enclosed is the

-3- March 11, 2011



planting summary for the previous year (2010).

It is our recommendation: that the purchase of the parkway trees
for the 2011 tree planting program in the amount of $8,447.50 be
approved.

Lot Width Variation (V-01-2011: 15W151 87" Street — Webb)

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending
approval of a request by Prairie Path Pavers on behalf of Mr. Dan Webb
for a variation from the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit a driveway
gate on a property with 165 feet of frontage rather than the required 220
feet of frontage for a driveway gate. The property is located at 15W151
87" Street.

The Plan Commission'’s primary concern was the setback of the gate from
87" Street. A similar variation had been granted in 2010 but the gate was
set back 120 feet from the center line of the street. The petitioner said
that due to the location of mature evergreen trees, the preferred location
of the gate was at 84 feet from the center line. The proposed gate
location is 21 feet further away from the street than the minimum
requirement of the Zoning Ordinance. The Commission found this
location to be acceptable.

It is our recommendation: that the Board concur with the Plan
Commission and directs staff to prepare an Ordinance approving the
variation as recommended.

Events Planning Committee Recommendation — Sell Event Banners

As you are aware, the Downtown Burr Ridge Events Planning Committee
is working diligently to subsidize the cost of special events programmed
for FY 2011-12 by soliciting local businesses for sponsorships and in-kind
donations.  To-date, the Committee has secured $11,500 in cash
donations and they anticipate $1,100 in revenue from car show
registration fees. The Committee continues to explore various fundraising
avenues. The Committee members reviewed the Village’s 2006 banner
program in conjunction with the 50 Anniversary. As the Board will recall,
the 50™ Anniversary Committee sold ad Space on commemorative street
banners that were displayed on Village-owned light poles along County
Line Road, Burr Ridge Parkway and other select locations throughout the
community. 21 banners were sold at a price of $1,000 each and proceeds
were used to underwrite costs associated with the Village’s 50™
Anniversary celebrations, with unused funds donated to the Veterans
Memorial.

Given today’s economic climate, and to ensure that prices are comparable
to similar programs in surrounding communities, the Committee is
recommending that ad space on the banners be sold for $350 each.
Summer event banners will once again be displayed along County Line
Road and Burr Ridge Parkway from mid-March through the end of August
(approximately 100 days), visible to nearly 20,000 motorists each day.

-4 - March 11, 2011



The Village also displays Jingle Mingle and holiday banners for 40-60
days during November and December. Attached please find a draft of the
“summer” banner design and a draft order form.

Sufficient funds have been budgeted in FY 11-12 to purchase these
banners and Village Staff projects that, if all ad space is sold, this program
could generate approximately $5,500 in additional revenue after our costs
are recovered. Combined with the donations that have already been
secured and anticipated car show registration fees, this would reduce the
net cost of the Village's $25,000 events program to $6,900, as shown
below.

FY 11-12 Events Budget $25,000 |
Donations Secured To-date $11,500
Anticipated Car Show Registration Fees $ 1,100
Banner Sales $ 5,500
NET EXPENSE TO VILLAGE $6,900

It is our recommendation: that the Board authorize the Downtown

Burr Ridge Events Planning Committee to sell ad space on street banners.

Reappoint Barbara Miklos to E-9-1-1 Board

The Mayor is recommending the reappointment of Barbara Miklos to the
Emergency Telephone System (E-9-1-1) Board for a 1-year term expiring
February 1, 2012. Ms. Miklos has been on the E-9-1-1 Board since
December 13, 1989.

It is our recommendation: that the recommendation to reappoint
Barbara Miklos to the E-9-1-1 Board be approved.

Reappoint Bob Jewell to E-9-1-1 Board

The Mayor is recommending the reappointment of Bob Jewell to the
Emergency Telephone System (E-9-1-1) Board for a 1-year term expiring
February 1, 2012. Mr. Jewell has been on the E-9-1-1 Board since
February 25, 2002.

Itis our recommendation: that the recommendation to reappoint
Bob Jewell to the E-9-1-1 Board be approved.

Reappoint Jerome Connolly to E-9-1-1 Board

Mayor Grasso is recommending the reappointment of Jerome Connolly to
the Emergency Telephone System (E-9-1-1) Board for a 1-year term that
will expire February 1, 2012. Mr. Connolly has been on the E-9-1-1 Board
since May 12, 2008.

It is our recommendation: that the recommendation to reappoint
Jerome Connolly to the E-9-1-1 Board be approved.

-5- March 11, 2011



Reappoint John Madden to E-9-1-1 Board

The Mayor is recommending the reappointment of Police Chief John
Madden to the Emergency Telephone System (E-9-1-1) Board for a 1-year
term expiring February 1, 2012. Chief Madden has been on the E-9-1-1
Board since June 22, 2009.

It is our recommendation: that the recommendation to reappoint
Police Chief John Madden to the E-9-1-1 Board be approved.

Appoint Brooks Fuller to E-9-1-1 Board

With the endorsement of Fire Chief Dan Hermes, the Mayor is
recommending the appointment of Brooks Fuller to the Emergency
Telephone System (E-9-1-1) Board, representing the Pleasantview Fire
Protection District, for a 1-year term expiring February 1, 2012. Mr. Fuller
is a Burr Ridge resident and current president of the Chasemoor Condo
Association.

It is our recommendation: that the recommendation to appoint
Brooks Fuller to the E-9-1-1 Board be approved.

Approval of Vendor List

Enclosed is the Vendor List in the amount of $216,669.09 for all funds,
plus $180,295.29 for payroll, for a grand total of $396,964.38. The Vendor
List includes the following special amounts:

e $87,213.80 — HDR Engineering for Phase 1 and Phase 2 of Madison/
Joliet Road intersection improvements engineering

It is our recommendation: that the Vendor List be approved.

-6 - March 11, 2011



SA

MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES, VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, IL

REGULAR MEETING

February 28, 2011

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of February 28,
2011 was held in the Meeting Room of the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge,
Illinois and called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Grasso.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE was conducted by Jasmine Chamberlain of Gower West
School.

ROLL CALL was taken by the Village Clerk and the results denoted the following present:
Trustees Sodikoff, Grela, Paveza, Wott, Allen, DeClouette, & Mayor Grasso. Also present were
Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Police Chief John Madden, Public Works Director Paul May,
Deputy Police Chief Tim Vaclav, and Village Clerk Karen Thomas.

There being a quorum, the meeting was open to official business.
AUDIENCE There were none at this time.

CONSENT AGENDA — OMNIBUS VOTE After reading the Consent Agenda by Mayor
Grasso, motion was made by Trustee Allen and seconded by Trustee Wott that the Consent Agenda
— Omnibus Vote, (attached as Exhibit A) and the recommendations indicated for each respective
item, be hereby approved.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 6 — Trustees Allen, Wott, Paveza, Grela, Sodikoff, DeClouette
NAYS: 0 —None

ABSENT: 0 —None

There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING OF FEBRUARY 14,2011 were  approved  for
publication under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

APPROVAL OF BUDGET GOALS AND OBJECTIVES WORKSHOP OF FEBRUARY 14,
2011 were approved for publication under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE APPROVED VETERANS MEMORIAL COMMITTEE MEETING
OF JANUARY 26,2010  were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by
Omnibus Vote.

9650



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
February 28. 2011

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFT) WATER COMMITTEE MEETING OF FEBRUARY 14
2011 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RESOLUTION _AUTHORIZING CONTINUING MEMBERSHIP IN THE SOUTH
CENTRAL DUPAGE COUNTY BENEFIT POOL The Board, under the Consent Agenda by
Omnibus Vote, adopted the Resolution authorizing continuing membership in the South Central

DuPage County Benefit Pool.
THIS IS RESOLUTION NO. R-03-11.

RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR PHASE II ENGINEERING
SERVICES FOR PLAINFIELD ROAD AND MADISON STREET PATHWAY
EXTENSIONS The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, awarded the
contract for Phase II Engineering Services for Plainfield Road and Madison Street Pathway
Extensions to Burns & McDonnell in the amount of $17,412.

VOUCHERS in the amount of $85,985.07 for the period ending February 28, 2011 and
payroll in the amount of $181,537.74 for the period ending February 19, 2011 were approved for
payment under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

“CITIZEN AWARD OF APPRECIATION?”
For Rhiannen J. Reisinger
Presented by Burr Ridge Police Department

Mayor Grasso read a summary of the actions of Rhiannon J. Reisinger, an employee of Lifetime
Fitness. Ms. Reisinger provided a life-saving resuscitation to a patron of Lifetime Fitness who was
in full cardiac arrest. Ms. Reisinger is recognized by the Burr Ridge Police Department for her life-
saving efforts and competent actions.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF DUPAGE COUNTY AND THE VILLAGE OF
BURR RIDGE PROVIDING FOR THE CONVEYANCE OF CERTAIN REAL ESTATE
Village Administrator Steve Stricker informed the Board that an agreement has been reached
between the Village of Burr Ridge and the DuPage Forest Preserve District for the sale of a 4.3 acre
property located near the DesPlaines River, south of the Rustic Acres facility, in the amount of
$92,500. Board authorization is requested allowing the Mayor to sign the Intergovernmental
Agreement between the Village and DuPage County.

Motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee DeClouette to adopt the Resolution
authorizing the Mayor to sign the intergovernmental agreement between the Forest Preserve District

9651



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
February 28. 2011

of DuPage County and the Village of Burr Ridge for the conveyance of certain real estate in the
amount of $92,500.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 6 — Trustees Wott, DeClouette, Grela, Paveza, Sodikoff, Allen

NAYS: 0 —None

ABSENT: 0—None

There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried.

THIS IS RESOLUTION NO. R-04-11.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS Village Administrator Steve Stricker announced that the Board
Meeting of March 14, 2011 will begin at 6:30 p.m.

AUDIENCE There were none at this time.
REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS Trustee Wott

announced that the Loyola Medical Center will be holding their Grand Opening on Saturday, March
5" from1to 5 p.m. and encouraged all to attend.

ADJOURNMENT Motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Paveza that the
Regular Meeting of February 28, 2011 be adjourned to Closed Session to discuss approval of Closed
Session Minutes of January 24, 2011, Collective Bargaining, Deliberation of Salary Schedules and
Benefits for One or More Classes of Employees, and Probable and Imminent Litigation.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 6 — Trustees Grela, Paveza, Wott, DeClouette, Sodikoff, Allen

NAYS: 0 —None

ABSENT: 0 —None

There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried and the meeting was adjourned at 7:14 p.m.

PLEASE NOTE: Where there is no summary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this
reflects that no discussion occurred other than the introduction of the item.

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Burr Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this day of
2011.

9652



RECONVENED REGULAR MEETING

MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES, VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, IL.

February 28, 2011

CALL TO ORDER  The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of February 28,
2011 was reconvened at 8:30 p-m. with the same Trustees in attendance as immediately preceding the
Closed Meeting from 7:15 p.m. to 8:30 p.m.

RECONVENE AND ADJOURN REGULAR MEETING Motion was made by Trustee
DeClouette and seconded by Trustee Allen that the Regular Meeting of February 28, 2011 be
reconvened and adjourned.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES 6 — Trustees DeClouette, Allen, Sodikoff, Wott, Paveza & Grela
NAYS: 0 — None

ABSENT: 0 —None
There being six affirmative votes, the motion carried and the Regular Meeting of February 28, 2011
was adjourned at 8:31 p.m.

Karen J. Thomas Steven S. Stricker
Village Clerk Village Clerk Pro-Tempore
Burr Ridge, Illinois Burr Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this day of , 2011,

9657



DRAFT

PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF

MARCH 7, 2011
1.  ROLL CALL

The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to
order at 7:30 P.M. at the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois, by
Chairman Trzupek.

ROLL CALL was noted as follows:

PRESENT: 6 — Cronin, Franzese, Bolos, Manieri, Grunsten, and Trzupek
ABSENT: 2 — Stratis and Perri

Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock.

2. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Franzese and SECONDED by Commissioner
Grunsten to approve minutes of the January 17, 2011 Plan Commission Meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 3 — Franzese, Grunsten, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

ABSTAIN: 3 - Cronin, Bolos, Manieri
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 3-0.

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS

Chairman Trzupek confirmed all those present who plan to speak at one of the scheduled
public hearings.

Due to a request for continuance, Chairman Trzupek asked for consideration of the
following public hearing first.

A. V-02-2011: 230 Devon Drive (Paintsil) — Garage Variation

Mr. Pollock said that the petitioner sent an email today asking for a continuance. Mr.
Pollock said that there had been one neighbor contact him about the petition and that Mr,
Pollock told the neighbor the public hearing would likely be continued.

There was no one in attendance to speak at the public hearing.



03/07/2011 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 2 of 8

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Franzese and SECONDED by Commissioner
Cronin to continue V-02-2011 to the March 21, 2011 Plan Commission Meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 6 — Franzese, Cronin, Bolos, Manieri, Grunsten, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 —None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

B.  V-01-2011: 15W151 87" Street (Webb); Driveway Gate Variation

Chairman Trzupek opened the public hearing and asked Mr. Pollock to provide an
overview of the public hearing.

Mr. Pollock said that the petitioner is requesting to construct a driveway gate for an
existing home and that the property consists of approximately 2.5 acres and has 165 feet
of frontage on 87" Street. Mr. Pollock said that the Zoning Ordinance permits
driveway gates on properties that exceed 2 acres in area and 220 feet of street frontage.
He explained that the subject property has sufficient land area but does not meet the
requirement for lot frontage. Mr. Pollock said that staff is recommending approval of the
variation provided the gate is moved further away from 87" Street consistent with a
similar variation that was granted for a property on 79" Street in 2010.

Mr. Martin of Prairie Path Pavers was present to represent the property owner. He said it
would be difficult to move the gate further back because of the location of a coy pond
and landscaping.

Chairman Trzupek asked if there was anyone in the audience wishing to speak on this
matter. Seeing none, Chairman Trzupek opened the hearing for questions and comments
from the Plan Commission.

Chairman Trzupek asked how a car would turnaround if the gate were closed and they
could not get access. Mr. Martin said they would have to back out of the driveway.
Chairman Trzupek suggested that a turnaround may be needed.

Commissioner Grunsten said that she would prefer to have the gate moved further away
from the street. She suggested that where lots are narrower than the minimum
requirement, that moving the gate back would reduce the visual impact of gates.

Commissioner Manieri asked about the materials for the gate and lighting. Mr. Martin
said that the piers were all natural stone, the gate was wrought iron and that there would
be two, up-lights on the piers.

Commissioner Manieri said he would prefer to see the gate moved back so that it was a
minimum of 80 feet from the center line of §7™ Street and that the driveway be provided
with a turnaround area.



03/07/2011 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 3 of 8

Commissioner Bolos said that she agrees with Commissioner Manieri.

Commissioner Franzese questioned whether a UPS truck or similar vehicle would
protrude into the street with the proposed gate location.

Commissioner Cronin noted that less than a year ago the Plan Commission recommended
a similar variation with a 120 foot setback for the gate. He said there is sufficient room
on the property to move the gate further back and he will not support the variation with
the gate in its proposed location.

Chairman Trzupek said that it is not evident where the coy pond and landscaping is
located on the lot. He said that makes it difficult for the Plan Commission to determine
its preferred location for the gate.

Mr. Martin said that he would be glad to go to the property right now and measure the
distances.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Franzese and SECONDED by Commissioner
Manieri to table this public hearing until after the next public hearing so that the
petitioner can do a quick field check on the property and come back to the Commission
with further information. The MOTION CARRIED by a unanimous voice vote of the
Plan Commission.

& Z-09-2010: Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment — Rooftop Screening

Chairman Trzupek opened the public hearing and asked Mr. Pollock to provide an
overview of the public hearing.

Mr. Pollock said that the Plan Commission opened the public hearing at their October 4,
2010 meeting, continued it to January 17, 2011 date to provide for notices to affected
property owners and continued it once again to today’s meeting so that a draft Ordinance
could be prepared for review by the Commission. Mr. Pollock described the draft
Ordinance.

Chairman Trzupek asked for comments and questions from the audience.

Mrs. Margarite Guido said she owns the building known as 260-262 Shore Court and
16W261-311 South Frontage Road. She said that the cost of screening units would be
substantial and that building owners cannot pass that cost along to tenants. She added
that Hinsdale Industrial Park is an older area and visible rooftop screening is typical for
such industrial parks. She said that Hinsdale Industrial Park is isolated and should be
exempted. Mrs. Guido also said that many of the rooftop equipment are not visible.

Mr. Pollock explained that the existing Ordinance and the proposed Ordinance only
requires screening of rooftop equipment that is visible from the exterior edges of the

property.



03/07/2011 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 4 of 8

Mr. Kip Layland, 1 Marrissa Court, said that he owns buildings in the Burr Ridge
Industrial Commons that pre-date the 1997 Ordinance. He said that the additional
screening should not be required due to the cost. He added that snow loads may cause a
problem as many of the roofs are designed for snow to blow off and the screening walls
may prevent snow from being blown off the rooftops.

There being no one else in the audience wishing to speak at this time, Chairman Trzupek
asked the Plan Commission for questions and comments.

In response to Commissioner Cronin, Mr. Pollock confirmed that if the Ordinance is
passed, a property owner will not have to do anything unless they are doing other work
on the building and then only if the work exceeds one of the thresholds in the Ordinance.

Commissioner Cronin asked how the visibility of a rooftop is defined and how many
permits are issued each year for remodeling of commercial buildings. Mr. Pollock said
the Ordinance defines visibility as being from the edge of a property and that there are
about 20 permits issued for non-residential remodeling each year and only a handful of
those would exceed the thresholds.

Commissioner Franzese said he is not concerned about screening from I-55 but agrees
with screening from arterial and collector streets. He asked about how many buildings
may be impacted. Mr. Pollock said there were about 150 buildings constructed before the
requirement for rooftop screening in 1997 and of those about 75 to 100 are non-
conforming.

Commissioner Bolos said she is not comfortable adding a cost to business during the
current economic times.

Commissioner Manieri said he likes not having a specific date or deadline for
conformance. He suggested a trigger based on a new roof may also be appropriate.

Commissioner Bolos asked about the first trigger listed in the draft Ordinance that would
require screening of all equipment if one new piece of equipment is added. She suggested
that this may be too onerous and said she would agree that this trigger be removed.

Commissioner Grunsten said she agrees with Commissioner Bolos especially in regards to
the first trigger.

Chairman Trzupek said he agrees that the first trigger is excessive. He said that he generally
agrees with the rest of the draft Ordinance except that the thresholds for remodeling should
be higher.

Commissioner Manieri agreed that the first trigger is excessive.
Mr. Pollock suggested that the Commission look at this in light of the cost of construction.

He asked if anyone had an idea of per square foot cost for a remodeling. Chairman Trzupek
said the cost of commercial remodeling could range anywhere from $50 to $150 per square



03/07/2011 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 5 of §

foot depending on the type of construction. Thus, a 10,000 square foot remodeling would
be $500,000 minimum. Mr. Pollock added that NASS paid about $1,400 per lineal foot for
its rooftop screening but Commissioner Cronin suggested that was because they made it an
extension of the building and that typical costs would be much less.

Chairman Trzupek said that he supports the amendment subject to the following changes:
removal of the first trigger requiring screening of all equipment when one piece is replaced
be removed; raising of the minimum square footage of construction work that would trigger
rooftop screening; and adding Village Engineer review of a structural engineering report
when an owner is seeking waiver of the requirements. Chairman Trzupek asked for a straw
poll of the other Commissioners.

Commissioner Bolos said she does not support the amendment.

Commissioner Franzese said that he is concerned this would lead some property owners to
do work without a permit. He said he does not support the amendment.

Commissioner Cronin said that he agrees with a statement made previously by
Commissioner Stratis that zoning has to look at the long term. He said that he would
support the amendment if the first trigger is removed. He added that if the rooftop screening
is not required, the Village should encourage building owners to paint exposed rooftop
equipment.

Commissioner Manieri agreed that zoning is a long term consideration. He also agreed that
the first trigger is excessive. He said that a trigger requiring screening when a new roof is
constructed should be added. With those changes, Commissioner Manieri said he would
support the amendment.

Commissioner Grunsten said that with the current state of the economy she does not want to
add a burden to the business community. She said she does not support the amendment at
this time. '

Chairman Trzupek said he had received correspondence from Commissioners Perri and
Stratis and that Commissioner Stratis generally supports the amendment but that
Commissioner Perri does not.

Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Manieri and SECONDED by Commissioner
Cronin to approve the staff prepared draft amendment for Z-09-2010 subject to the
following changes:

1. Removal of paragraph G-1 requiring screening of all equipment when one piece is
replaced be removed.

2. Addition of requirement to provide for screening of rooftop equipment at any time
that the roof of a building is replaced.



03/07/2011 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 6 of 8

3. Modification of paragraph G-2 to change the 20% to 40% and to increase the
minimum floor area from 10,000 square feet to 20,000 square feet.

4. Modification of paragraph G-7 to add the review and recommendation of the Village
Engineer relative to a structural engineering report when an owner is seeking waiver
of the requirements.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 3 — Manieri, Cronin, and Trzupek
NAYS: 3 — Franzese, Bolos, and Grunsten
MOTION FAILED by a vote of 3-3.

Chairman Trzupek asked if there were any alternative motions. There were none. He
said that this matter would be forwarded to the Board of Trustees without a
recommendation from the Plan Commission.

B. V-01-2011: 15W151 87™ Street (Webb); Driveway Gate Variation

Chairman Trzupek re-opened the public hearing, which was tabled from the beginning of
tonight’s meeting. Mr. Martin had returned to the Board Room.

Mr. Martin said that the gate would either have to be at 84 feet from the center line or
moved back to 135 feet. He said between these two locations there are trees and
topography that would be problems. He said that one or more mature evergreens would
have to be removed to place the gate and the adjoining walls within this area.

In response to Commissioner Franzese, Mr. Martin confirmed that the existing piers on
either side of the driveway would be removed.

Commissioner Manieri suggested that a formula is needed to calculate the required
setback when the lot width is reduced. He said that the proposed 84 foot setback from the
center line creates an approximately 1 to 3 ratio — an increase of a ] foot setback for
every 3 foot decrease in the lot width.

Commissioner Bolos said she was ok with the 84 foot setback.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Franzese and SECONDED by Commissioner
Grunsten to close the public hearing.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 6 — Franzese, Grunsten, Cronin, Bolos, Manieri, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 —None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Cronin and SECONDED by Commissioner
Bolos to recommend approval of V-01-2011 subject to the following conditions:



03/07/2011 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 7 of 8

1. The gate shall be setback a minimum of 84 feet from the center line of 87"
Street.

2. A turnaround shall be provided at approximately 60 feet from the center line
and on the west side of the driveway. The gate shall use the same brick
pavers as the driveway and shall provide sufficient area for a vehicle to
turnaround and exit the driveway.

3. A 110 volt light shall be provided on each of the two brick pillars that support
the gate.

4. The gate design shall conform to the renderings submitted to the Plan
Commission.

5. Final plans shall be subject to a building permit and the review and approval
of the Community Development Director prior to construction.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 5 — Cronin, Bolos, Franzese, Manieri, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 —None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

4. CORRESPONDENCE

In regards to the Subdivision Report, Commissioner Manieri asked staff to research the
status of Savoy Club to determine who owns the land.

- 8 OTHER CONSIDERATIONS
A. S-02-2011: Sign Ordinance Text Amendments

Mr. Pollock said that the Sign Ordinance Task Force had recommended review or
changes to the following sections of the Sign Ordinance: Number of Signs - an overlay
district as an option for properties abutting I-55; Temporary Signs - conditional sign
approval for increases in the size or duration of temporary real estate advertising signs;
Transitional District Signs - allow signs up to 50 square feet in the transitional districts;
Billboard Signs - amortization clauses for off-premise advertising signs (billboards);
Human Signs - regulations that would prohibit or restrict signs carried by people such as
is commonly used for retail sales events; Stucco Monument Signs - review of stucco
monument signs in light of the recent review of the sign at 15W256 North Frontage
Road.

Commissioner Franzese asked if the Task Force had discussed LED signs. Chairman
Trzupek said they did but did not recommend any changes to the current regulations.

Mr. Pollock said that the most significant changes related to the number of signs and the
temporary signs. He said that most requests for additional signs come from properties
facing I-55 and that the Task Force suggested tying the size of signs to the buildings. In
regards to temporary signs, Mr. Pollock said that the primary purpose was to establish a



03/07/2011 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 8 of §

conditional sign review process so that requests for additional temporary signs above the
Ordinance minimum would go through a process beginning with the Plan Commission.

Chairman Trzupek suggested that staff prepare draft regulations so that the Plan
Commission will have a starting point for discussions. Mr. Pollock agreed.

Commissioner Manieri asked that staff provide some examples of sign regulations from
other communities that have frontages on interstate hi ghways.

Commissioner Franzese said that he would not want to see any increase in the size of
temporary real estate signs in residential districts.

Chairman Trzupek said that this item would be tabled to the next Plan Commission
meeting pending draft regulations to be prepared by staff.

B. PC-01-2011: Annual Zoning Ordinance Review

Chairman Trzupek suggested that this matter be continued. Mr. Pollock agreed. By
unanimous consent, the matter was tabled to the next Plan Commission meeting.

6. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS

There was no discussion on this matter.

s ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Manieri and SECONDED by Commissioner
Cronin to ADJOURN the meeting at 9:04 p-m. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the

meeting was adjourned at 9:04 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted:

J. Douglas Pollock, AICP March 21, 2011



64

ORDINANCE ANNEXING CERTAIN PROPERTY
(SURROUNDED TERRITORY)

Be It Ordained by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook
and DuPage Counties, Illinois:

Section 1:  That this Mayor and Board of Trustees find as follows:

(a) The territory described in Section 2 of this Ordinance (the “Territory”) contains less
than sixty (60) acres and is wholly bounded by the Village of Burr Ridge.

(b) Such territory is not within the corporate limits of any municipality, but is contiguous
to the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, a municipality
existing under the laws of the State of Illinois.

(c) The Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, [llinois, does not provide
either library service or fire protection service, but a road or highway under the
jurisdiction of Downers Grove Township is located in or adjacent to the Territory
described in Section 2 of the Ordinance and due notice has been served upon the
Township Trustees, the Township Supervisor, the Township Clerk and the Township
Highway Commissioner of Downers Grove Township in the manner and time
provided by law.

(d) Notice that the Corporate Authorities of the Village of Burr Ridge was contemplating
the annexation of such Territory has been published not less than ten (10) days prior
to passage of this Ordinance as required by Section 7-1-13 of the Illinois Municipal
Code (65 ILCS 5/7-1-13).

(¢) Notice that the Corporate Authorities of the Village of Burr Ridge was contemplating
annexation of such Territory has also been served upon the taxpayers of record of
such Territory in the manner provided by law not less than fifteen (15) days prior to
the passage of this Ordinance as required by Section 7-1-13 of the Illinois Municipal
Code (65 ILCS 5/7-1-13) and a copy of such notice has also been served upon the
parties in possession of the non-vacant parcels.

Section 2: That the Territory described as follows:

LOTS 1 AND 2 IN BABSON PARK, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF THE WEST /2 OF
THE NORTHWEST Y% OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST
OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF
RECORDED ON JANUARY 21, 1926 AS DOCUMENT #206691 IN DU PAGE
COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

(such property consists of vacant parcels of land located on the south side of 74" Street and
immediately adjacent to each other and lying west of Grant Street and have permanent index
numbers of 09-25-108-038, 09-25-108-039 and 09-25-108-040).

ALSO:



LOT 2 IN FRONTAGE ROAD ASSESSMENT PLAT OF PART OF THE WEST ¥% OF
SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED ON
FEBRUARY 1, 1979 AS DOCUMENT #R79-12368 IN DU PAGE COUNTY,
ILLINOIS.

(such property is located at 15W580 North Frontage Road, unincorporated Burr Ridge, Illinois
60527. Permanent Index Number: 09-25-301-004)

ALSO:

THAT PART OF THE WEST % OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE
11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE EAST LINE OF THE
NORTHWEST %: OF SAID SECTION 25 AND THE NORTH LINE OF ROUTE 66 AS
RECORDED JULY 24, 1947 AS DOCUMENT 525676; THENCE NORTHERLY ON
SAID EAST LINE 538.40 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH % OF THE
SOUTH EAST % OF THE NORTHWEST % OF SAID SECTION 25; THENCE
WESTERLY ALONG THE LAST SAID LINE 1,314.18 FEET TO THE WEST LINE
OF THE SOUTHEAST % OF THE NORTHWEST % OF SAID SECTION 25; THENCE
SOUTH ALONG THE LAST SAID LINE 664.66 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST
CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST % OF THE SOUTHWEST % OF SAID SECTION
25; THENCE NORTH 89° 57°50” EAST ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID
SOUTHWEST ', 11.0 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 1°48°27" WEST 61.58 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 28°03°30” EAST 461.66 FEET TO THE POINT IN THE NORTH
LINE OF SAID ROUTE 66, SAID POINT BEING 1,241.26 FEET SOUTHWESTERLY
FROM THE POINT OF BEGINNING, AS MEASURED ON SAID RIGHT OF WAY
LINE; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ON SAID NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE
1,241.26 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN DU PAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

(such property is located at 15W460 Frontage Road, unincorporated Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527.
Permanent Index Numbers: 09-25-109-003 and 09-25-301-005)

be and the same is hereby annexed to the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties,
Illinois, all in conformance with and as shown on a plat of annexation of said Territory prepared
by a registered land surveyor of the State of Illinois, which plat is attached hereto and hereby
made a part hereof as EXHIBIT A.

Section 3: That the Village Clerk is hereby and herewith instructed to record with the
Recorder of Deeds of DuPage County, Illinois, and to file with the County Clerk of DuPage
County, Illinois:

(a) A copy of this Ordinance certified as correct by the Clerk of said Village of Burr
Ridge; and

(b) A plat of the land included in this annexation, as required by law, said plat to be
attached to the aforesaid certified copy of this Ordinance.



Section 4:  That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and

approval as required by law.

PASSED this day of , 2011, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
APPROVED this day of , 2011, by the Mayor of the Village of Burr Ridge.
Village Mayor
ATTEST:

Village Clerk



‘o0z “av IVA
0 AYQ WRT SIHL "SIONMTH ‘#00ugw0TRA 1Y 021Ya

“IN3ANJ00 St
BNICYOD3Y S0 SIS04uNd U HOJ LNITY AR SV 12V Ol
3008 ¥UNG 0 FOVTIA I AUVAOISIO | ‘TH0AST B

NOUJYD DNDOILOS 3HI W G3EHISTO AtHISONd

3 50 NOUYINISISd38 1934400 ¥ §1 NAYED NOMIH
SY IV 341 LYHI AJLNTD AG3E3H 00 'BOAIAUS
0NV TYNOSSI20Hd SI0NMH NY “dYNNIYD 1 SRl 1
. ( 39vana 50 aunnoo

S5 (sonnu a0 uvis

AVILIESS STOLRIE

QIXINNY AG3¥IH

Fr TR TR
] 1 4 ]
i ] 1 1
TP |
9l 8 158 38 dB
o - el Inli 4
2 o E TR
- | i 1 1
G 1 i 1 1
g £ 4 |
-!I—I Pl s
b s ion unode 286 o
i [ &
Es —
ﬁ.%m/
€100 ﬂm% 0
- =

/ 11-85-T bOUT 40
B O 13 BU O B ST
asw/ #
F

2

SONTEALIION 39V 1 DIGHNIOES 40 L0 3141 O1 1593 BEARE'S BN AVM 40 LHEN
334 SEIAT| DNEA L0 QS 90 1UN0Y QIVS O M HINON SHU W LNO BHL 01 1324 00167 15VE DCO04Z HINOS 3IHBU 1705 0618 163M 12001 HINO0S ZONIHL “U334 004 ‘wiy
2L 40 M LTIMHINON SH1 90 MIHSOD 1SVEHIVON 3541 O L34 99780 34 OIS LSV B DNOTY HUNOS 3TN ‘52 HOLLIIE IV 40 bt
301 LIV HUIGE 31440 211 HINGS 31140 347} HINOH 3L OL 1324 OIS 301 4573 GIVS HO ATRBHLION 303144 9UISEE LIEINI00 SY 2081 W2 AT CEINOORS Y 9 ALY 40 311 HLUOH il GNY S2 NOULD3S OIVE 4O Ml LEIWHINON BI 40 31 15Y3 Bl 40 HOXLISSHELNE Sl §¥ CXerEmnco

o/
AT £ B0

SS31 ¥0 340N 'S3¥IV TUZT SISWAMOD V3NV O3XINNY

gL ru3E

XINNY YIHY IHL HEUM AYAHOIH AIAD 0 TIV 30NN TIVHS ONY

AVMHILL ANIONTQY ANY 40 30 KYJ 3HL Of GNALXI TWHS TRGNNY YIHY 3HI 40 ANYGHNOB MIN 3HL

10

i 210 \ / v 101

oHEU B A

20w 1svBr

sv ows

LSALNOS GV 303UV HIBON SHI MO 1SV DRIS4T HINON SONBHI ST NOUDIS O 20 11 LSBMALNOS
BHLOL 1334 BYIT) 240 QVE L5V) S E00TY A4S FONEHI 5T NOIISS GIvE 40 1l LEIMHLNGN BL

EMOTI0H SY OSBAOTIA NI TS GRAML 3HL 40 1SV 15 30HYH WLEON 6 JaSHWOL 2 NOWIZS 40 21 1530 K1 40 1kvd 1YHL

TONT A 0

SN, MBS0 BY B 1T

HORDBU VI BUOL

U OL ‘ononsEn

Bl 40 LTVE 41 TDHE

S HOID2S 0 1Y

oW

4140 15V 11 2013 HILON §T SHTHAOL 'S NOUD29 40 /1 1520 BHL 40 LV 40 LV LNSASSISSY OVYOM 9VANOS MIZ 101

o8
20U LE3M FUL 40 NOIAIIENS ¥ DHISE afvd HOSEYE 18 ONY § 101

NaEn

40

39014 ¥¥Ng 40 39VTIA 3IHL

NOILYXANNY 40 1¥1d

£T503 SONTH "Z00W BuNg

F00- 00 -$T~50 NTd

EC0—00I~EZ-E0 W14
B0~ 00162 60 Wid




VILLAGE OF A Gary Grasso
Mayor

RBURR RIDGF: /7 i

Vllape Clerk
A VERY SPECIAL PLACE i
Steven S. Stricker
7660 County Line Rd. * Burr Ridge, IL 60527 Y, o —

(630) 654-8181 ° Fax (630) 654-8269 * www.burr-ridge.gov

March 7, 2011

Mayor Gary Grasso and Board of Trustees
7660 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527

Re: Z-09-2010: Rooftop Screening Amendment
Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

The Plan Commission transmits for your consideration a draft amendment to the
Zoning Ordinance that would establish requirements for existing buildings to
provide screening of rooftop equipment. This matter is forwarded to the Board of
Trustees without a recommendation from the Plan Commission.

This matter came to the Plan Commission in response to concerns about the
appearance of rooftop equipment on older buildings in the Village. Since 1997, all
new buildings have been required to provide screening of existing rooftop
equipment. However, there are approximately 150 buildings in the Manufacturing,
Office, and Business Districts and of those; approximately 75 buildings are non-
conforming as to rooftop screening. Most of those buildings are located in the
Hinsdale Industrial Park, the Burr Ridge Industrial Commons, and on Tower
Drive. The purpose of considering this amendment was to determine if there
should be regulations requiring these buildings to be brought into conformance.

After due notice, as required by law, the Plan Commission held a public hearing on
October 4, 2010, January 17, 2011, and March 7, 2011. There were several business
property owners at the public hearing. All expressed concerns about the creation of
an additional cost for businesses and business property owners.

The Plan Commission discussed the possibility of establishing a deadline for
requiring conformance but unanimously agreed that any requirement for adding
rooftop screening should be tied to other work being done on the building. They



also considered requiring rooftop screening anytime a single piece of equipment is
replaced. At this time, only the new equipment has to be screened. A draft
amendment was prepared (see attached) that established various triggers for
retrofitting rooftop screening on non-conforming buildings. Those triggers required
rooftop screening when a certain amount of floor area was remodeled and also based
on visibility of the property from residential areas or from major streets.

At the conclusion of the public hearing, a motion was made to recommend that the
Board of Trustees approve the draft ordinance amending the Zoning Ordinance
relative to rooftop screening with the following changes:

1. Removal of paragraph G-1 requiring screening of all equipment when one
piece is replaced be removed.

2. Addition of requirement to provide for screening of rooftop equipment at
any time that the roof of a building is replaced.

3. Modification of paragraph G-2 to change the 20% to 40% and to increase the
minimum floor area from 10,000 square feet to 20,000 square feet.

4. Modification of paragraph G-7 to add the review and recommendation of the
Village Engineer relative to a structural engineering report when an owner is
seeking waiver of the requirements.

That motion failed by a 3 to 3 vote of the Plan Commission. An alternative motion
was requested but not offered. Therefore, this matter is Jorwarded to the Board of
Trustees without a recommendation.

Sincerely,

Greg Trzupek, Chairman
Village of Burr Ridge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:JDP;sr



Draft Ordinance #3-
As Revised by the Plan Commission
- for discussion purposes, only

ORDINANCE NO. A-834- -11
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF BURR
RIDGE MODIFYING GENERAL REGULATIONS FOR ROOFTOP SCREENING OF
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT IN NON-RESIDENTTIAL DISTRICTS

(Z-09-2010 - Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment)

WHEREAS, an application for a text amendment to the Village of
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance has been filed with the Village Clerk of
the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, and
said application has been referred to the Plan Commission of said
Village and has been processed in accordance with the Burr Ridge
Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, said Plan Commission of this Village held a public
hearing on the question of granting said text amendments on January
17, 2011 and February 21, 2011, at the Burr Ridge Village Hall, at
which time all persons desiring to be heard were given the opportunity
to be heard; and

WHEREAS, public notice in the form required by law was provided
for said public hearing not more than 30 nor less than 15 days prior

to said public hearing by publication in the Suburban Life, a

newspaper of general circulation in this Village, there being no
newspaper published in this Village; and
WHEREAS, the Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission has made its

report on the request for text amendments to the Burr Ridge Zoning



Ordinance, including its findings and recommendations, to this
President and Board of Trustees; and this President and Board of
Trustees has duly considered said report, findings, and
recommendations.

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the President and Board of
Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties,

Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: All Exhibits submitted at the aforesaid public
hearing are hereby incorporated by reference. This President and

Board of Trustees find that the granting of the proposed text
amendments indicated herein is in the public good and in the best
interests of the Village of Burr Ridge and its residents, is
consistent with and fosters the purposes and spirit of the Burr Ridge
zZoning Ordinance as set forth in Section II thereof.

Section 2: That this President and Board of Trustees, after

considering the report, findings, and recommendations of the Plan
Commission and other matters properly before it, in addition to the
findings set forth in Section 1, find as follows:

A, That the recommendation is to amend Sections IV and XII of
the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to establish standards for
screening of rooftop equipment in all non-districts rather
than limited to Manufacturing Districts and to establish
standards for retrofitting rooftop screening of existing
equipment for existing buildings.

B. That the amendment described more fully below is consistent
with the purpose and intent of the Zoning Ordinance.



Section 3:

That Section X.B.6 regarding Utilities and Mechanical

Equipment in Manufacturing Districts shall be deleted and that Section

IV of the Burr

Ridge Zoning Ordinance be and hereby is amended to add

the following new section in its entirety:

X. Utilities and Mechanical Equipment

For all buildings except detached single-family dwellings,
utilities and mechanical equipment shall comply with the
following:

1

2.

Section 4:
be and hereby

entirety:

All utilities shall be placed underground.

Rooftop equipment, exclusive of flues, exhaust stacks
and vents, shall be completely screened from view
from any adjacent private or public street or from
any point along an exterior property line. Screening
shall be of permanent construction material equal to
Oor greater in height than the object to be screened
and architecturally compatible with the principal
building.

Ground-level mechanical equipment shall be completely
screened from view from any adjacent private or
public street or from any point along an exterior
property line. The screen shall be of permanent
construction material architecturally compatible with
the principal building or be screened by the use of
landscape material that affords a minimum of 80
percent opacity during the vegetation's dormant
season. Minimum height of this screening shall be at
least one foot (1') higher than the object being
screened.

Screening methods and materials to be utilized for
both rooftop and ground-level equipment shall be
specified on the building permit application required
for each lot.

That Section XII of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance

is amended to add the following new section in its



SCREENING OF NON-CONFORMING ROOFTOP EQUIPMENT

All buildings existing as of the date of this Ordinance and
that are non-conforming as per Section IV.X herein, shall be
brought into conformance with said Section IV.X as follows:

1

If a new roof is constructed on a building, any—new

roofteorp— coalirmand e I P T | 13 rer whoatrhaosx 4
ST L-UE \.-\.il.ol..l..klill\.—l.ll_- e TAATTCr O k= Mu.l..L.\al.J.sL:j I LR % e A g i ="y = §
additien +a o aeaaaa] aeemeRnt—of—esiabrine crm1dreamom e 11
I TIOTT L= - e = J.bk}-l-q.\p\_-lll\-—LJ.\- L e = \.A-LIJ\—-LLLj \-a\i“.l.b’lll-\—-»llb I a.

non-conforming rooftop equipment on said building shall
be screened as required by Section IV.X.

For any building on a property contiguous to a
residential district, all non-conforming rooftop
equipment shall be screened as per Section IV.X at any
such time that a building permit is issued for
remodeling of interior floor area that exceeds 20% 40%
of the gross floor area or 16,006 20,000 square feet,
whichever is less.

For any building on a property contiguous to a highway,
arterial or collector street, all non-conforming
rooftop equipment shall be screened as per Section IV.X
at any such time that a building permit is issued for
remodeling of interior floor area that exceeds 40% of
the gross floor area or 20,000 square feet, whichever
is less.

For all other buildings, all non-conforming rooftop
equipment shall be screened as per Section IV.X at any
such time that a building permit is issued for
remodeling of interior floor area that exceeds 60% of
the gross floor area or 30,000 square feet, whichever
is less.

For purposes of this section, the floor area of the
remodeling shall be as calculated for building permit
purposes by the Burr Ridge Building Ordinance and
street classifications shall be as per the Burr Ridge
Comprehensive Plan.

For purposes of this section, determination of the
floor area for building additions and interior
remodeling shall be cumulative over an 18 month time
period. For example, if a building permit for
remodeling 5,000 square feet of a 50,000 square foot
building (5%) adjacent to a residential district is
issued and a second permit for an additional 5,000
square feet is requested within 18 months, rooftop



Section 5:

from and after

screening would be required as a condition of the
second permit because the combined area of the permits
is 10,000 square feet and 20% of the floor area.

If after revies =, e L ugae Laganees ot a certified
structural engineering report prepared at the cost of
the building owner or permit applicant it is determined
that a building cannot support additional rooftop
screening, the Plan Commission may recommend and the
Board of Trustees may approve a waiver or modification
of the requirements herein. Under such circumstances,
screening of rooftop equipment shall be provided to the
extent determined feasible by the Village Engineer,
recommended by the Plan Commission and approved by the

Board of Trustees upon—recommendation—of —the Plan

That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect

its passage, approval, and publication as required by

law. The Village Clerk is hereby directed and ordered to publish this

Ordinance in pamphlet form.

PASSED this day of » 2011, Dby the Corporate

Authorities of

follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

the Village of Burr Ridge on a roll call vote as

APPROVED by the President of the Village of Burr Ridge on this

day of

ATTEST:

r 2011,

Village President

Village Clerk



ILLINOIS Pat Quinn, Governor
DEPARTMENT OF CENTRAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES
James P. Sledge, Director

MEMORANDUM

TO: Local Governmental Units Authorized to Participate in Joint Purchasing
FROM: Bret McKneelen Acting Portiolic Manager,

Bureau of Strategic Sourcing - Commodities & Equipment
DATE: February 14, 2011 o 1-10-1f

SUBJECT: Deadline for Submission of Bulk Road Salt (Sodium Chioride)
Requirements for the 2011 - 2012 Winter Season

Action Required|

The State of lllinois, Bureau of Strategic Sourcing is planning to solicit bids for highway ice control (bulk road salf} in
April of 2011 for the 2011-2012 winter season.

Additionally, existing contracts 4016216, 4016217, 4016218, 4016219, and 4016220 contain a renewal option at the
sole option of the State. If you are a participant within one of those contracts and if your community's intention is to
renew your contract with the same vendor, then this must be identified.

If your unit of government desires to be included In this year's solicitation, or wishes to renew under one of
the existing contracts with a renewal option, you are required to complete the copy of the attached Joint
Purchasing Requisition and retum It to the Bureau of Strategic Sourcing no later than 5:00 p.m. March 18,
2011, Your choice is to do one or the other, or to not be an active participant in the State’s procurement
efforts for the 2011-2012 season. Notice: This timeframe is firm, and will not be extended.

The Renewal Process

If your govemmental entity is a participant under one of the following contracts — ( 4016216, 4016217, 4016218,
4016219, 4016220 ) - and upon receipt of your stated desire to renew with your updated quantity requirements, the
State will work to finalize the renewal on behaif of your governmental entity. Note that a contract renewal option is
fot available under contracts 40153782, 4015783, or 4015784. Should you choose to renew, all terms and conditions
shall remain the same as in the present contract, and you will be able to reset desired quantities ( with a max. cap on
quantity increases not to exceed 20.% more than your past year's quantity ). Utilize Table B ( only ) to indicate your
intent to renew and submit your renewal quantity requirements.

The Procurement Process
Should a renewal option not exist, or should you wish to be included in the State's bid process for the 2011-2012

season, complete Table A (only ) to indicate your intent to participate in the solicitation process, your minimum
purchase requirement, and your desired quantities at 100%.

801 Stratton Office Building, 401 South Spring Street, Springfield, IL 62706
Printed on Recycled Paper



The State seeks 1o combing the needs o hundreds of govemmental enlitias acrass inois into asingle bid in an
affor; to conaoidale buying power and i make it sasier for vandess 1o respond 1o the ndividual 1eeds of hundrede
of communtics though 2 single bd response. Award is 1o the bwest respansibie biddar medting tha termie &
canditions of the solicitaion. A simgle coniract is complated for each vencor ‘or all incations awarded theough the
competitve pracess. Esch jovemmental unit piaces ils awn orders with b1e vendorin comphance with the contract

CME does 104 set pricing, nor does CMS buy 2ait for msse. Yendors offer pricing under a compatitive bit process,
in seomerce with the: Ilinois Procurement Code and Rules and tha llingis Jaint Purchasing Act CMS strives to
utlllza a consistani approach, to she graaiast degrae possitie, and seeks i echieve g5 comgpetitive of aprocess as
pessible.

Anticipated Terms ~ for the 2011-2092 Sallchtstion

This section applies o those units of government participafing i the x¢int aurshage of bulk rock saft soficitation,
Renewing entries will be gavemed under tha existing contract, Al participants Wil be required 1 abide by the
respactive coneract terms and condiSons The major temis of the bid for the 2011-2012 seasan ere gupecied te ba
as folows;

1. Rock sait spacificabon shall be in accorance wi ABSH 10 Svecification M143, Sodium Chioride Typa =,
Grade 1. or an acceptable approved sltamate.

2. Quanties shawn in the imitarion for bid am estimates only  T1e fatal fon guantity submittes shall be corgiderad
o be sufficient to service the seasoral needs of the fcal gove nmental unll and may anly ba edjusied as stated.

<. The purchase percentage agreemen is soreistend with last season's bid. W are eaking local govamment to
identfy their purchase percentage commitment {choosa ne) cn the Ranuis ion Farm

3.2. When suamitling rock salt esimated usaps for next wirdsr, [ocal govemmeta writ shal agree to purchase
al loast 8(-% of the amaunt; and the vendor shall agrae 15 fumish not less than 170% of he awarded ahnage
amaunt. {Please meke salection an Requisition Fonr)

oRr

3.b. Yihen submitting sock salt estimated usage for next wirler locs governmental unit shall agree 10 surchase
al laasl 100% of the amount. and the vendor shal agres fo furnisk not less than 420% of the awarded fonnage
amaunt. (Plaasa mzke saleclion on Requisition For)

3-¢. Each govemmental und 5 respensible for ensuring that e guaranteed purchase Tequirement is met bedon
the 2nd of the witter Season { June 30, 2012 ). ard the vendor's} shall be requied o fumish (if required) the
manmun percenl $ns by Marck 01, 2012,

4. Each govemmental unil shafl issue their oun vendor purzhese order. Order may be placed with the vendor via
telephcne and a written or fax canfirmation docurnen: shall follow Immadiataty theresfier,

4.3 Govemmantal wils B Sirongly ancolraged 1o ordey sarly and fo sioes a5 much saft 35 poseible i order i
helg pravent pofantial ssit shortages. Govemnmertal units need b make every effort to place ondars i full
truckioad quantities of {22 - 24 tons). Requests for ook saitwith quantity of less than a fruckioad wit nat be

accepied.

4.b. Local yovemmantal urits reserve the rightto Jurshese i o 50% of the fotal awand requineTents prior to
Novemoer 30, 201 1 and vendor shal notify each delisary paintin advanca of when shipment s 1o begin,



10.

4.c. Vendors shall accept orders at any time during the period from the date of contract issue through the last
day of the contract.

Deliveries shall be accepted only on regular work days ( Menday through Friday and excluding all State holidays)
during regular work hours (7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.), except when special amrangements have been made in
advance with an appropriate agency or govemmental representative at the delivery site.

Al truck loads shall be covered with an approved weatherproof material, and all deliveries shall be Pre-Paid
F.Q.B. Destination as stated in the order document.

Truckloads containing foreign material such as mud, rocks, etc., may be rejected at the delivery site, and a
replacement shipment scheduled by the contract vendor.

The State and Local Govemmental Units reserve the right to require that some trucks occasionally be directed to
a scale in the vicinity of the delivery point as a check on delivered truckloads.

Deliveries are to be made as soon as possible after receipt of an order, maximum time from receipt of order
placed by local govemmental units after December 1st shall not exceed seven working days, or as modified by
Contract Order Guidelines. There is not a set delivery time limit for orders placed prior to December 1, 2011 or
orders placed after Aprif 1, 2012.

Each govemmental unit shall be responsible for the processing of vendor invoices in a timely manner to ensure
prompt payment.

CMS intends to continue to include a liquidated damages clause similar to the following:

From December 1, 2011 thru April 1, 2012; if the vendor is unable to make delivery within the required working
days, units shall have the right to retain $.20 per ton per calendar day as liquidated damages on the undelivered
portion of the order. If after seven days of liquidated damages assessment, the vendor has still failed to deliver
as required, govemmental units shall reserve the right to take action to remedy the failure of vendor performance
in accordance with the contract.

For contract performance protection, the State will secure a performance bond from the contracted vendor,
valued at 20% of the total of the contract award dollar value.

In December 2011 the contract vendor(s) shall have stockpile(s) in place located in or near llinois covering
100% of the total tonnage awarded for the northem regions of the State, and in January of 2012 stockpile(s)
located in or near lllinois covering 100% of the tonnage awarded for all other regions of the State. At CMS
discretion, the State may inspect the stockpiles to ensure they are in sufficient quantities, and that vendor's
commitments for these stockpiles are with users of this contract.

The contract price shall remain firm for the entire contract period up to the maximum guaranteed fimit. Contract
pricing for a purchase made in excess of the guarantoed limit, and i available for purchase, is subject to an
increase if vendor's costs for providing rock salt increase by more than 5%.

Unless an emergency exists, the local govemmental units under the maximum 120% purchase threshold will
receive salt deliveries prior to the local govemmental units over the maximum 120% purchase threshold. In the
case of an emergency, efforts shall be made to have the vendor ship enough salt to aid affected local
govemmental units through the emergency situation.



This Is &n Optdn Process

Partiipation in the Stata's precurement process for roek seftis woluntary, an optin process, CMS has no mathad to
ersure vindor participation, nor contrel gricing that vendor's affer in the competitve bid process.

Lecal camrrunities ane notinhibited nor restricbed from seaking Lids inoependsily should thay chooss o 43 sa.

Howrever, by indicating through thie mauisition process your desirs & sither renew or 1o perticlpats ir the upcoming

bid process, you sre commitiing yeur entity's partislbaion. Tha Stats will sl in soenrdance wih your submithed
st

Wh ask thal you give immecisle sttenfion o this matter and allow reasonatie mailing time, or ax responze 1o ensure
Wit we racaive your salt requast pder bo the deadiine. Retum your Joint Purchasing Rsguisition via fax andior mal
no later than 5:00 p.m. March 18, 2011, This deadling is firm, and will no be extandsd,

¥ thank you for your consideraticn &nd weleoms your ingluslor In the upcoming solcitstion, Any quastions you
hava in compisting tha form or conceming the rck saft bidfsantract can be dirscied o be Dllawing:

Wayne lisley, CPPB, Buyer

Departrrant of Central Manegement Senvices

Burepu of Streteqic. Sourcing - Commodities & Equipment
Raom BH Wililam G. Stration Office Euilding

Saringfield, IL. 62706

Pome: (217) 7B2-6051

Fax. (217) 782187



PLEASE RETURN TO:

ILLINOIS zemprees

801 Wm. G. Stratton Building

401 S. Spring Street
JOINT PURCHASING REQUISITION Spﬁml:m’ﬁ 6;106

Fax: (217) 782-5187

Joint Purchasing #: Date: /12011

Government Unit: Delivery Point

Mailing Address:

City / State / Zip:

County:

Contact Person:

Telephone Number;

Fax Number;

<- Please provide Email Address
Contact Email:

Compiete Only One Either “Table-A” or “Table-B” Below
Table A: Complete this table to have the State Soficit Bids for your governmental entity

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT MEASURE AMOUNT BUDGETED
AASHTO M143 Road Salt or Equivalent {Total Tonnage) | (2225 Ton/Truck) v tal
Road Salt, Bulk Tons

Please note your Purchase Commitment Percentage for total tonnage quantity stated above (choose one):

OPTION | 80% minimum purchase requirement/120% maximum purchase requirement
OPTION 2 100% minimum purchase requirement/120% maximum purchase requirement

Complete Only One Either “Table-A” Above or “Table-B” Below

Table B: Complete this table to have the State RENEW for your governmental entity (ONLY)

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT MEASURE AMOUNT BUDGETED
AASHTO M143 Road Salt or Equivalent (Total Tonnage) | (22-25 Ton/Truck) (Local Governmental Use Only )
Road Salt, Bulk Tons

Note: Renewal is available ONLY under contracts 4016216, 4016217, 4016218, 4016219, or 4016220 for the 2011.2012
season. Your quantity may not exceed more than a 20% increase of last season’s quantity, and price cannot increase more than
5% of last season’s price. Other Terms & Conditions of Contract will remain the same as last year, Check renewing contract:
Contract 4016216 () Contract 4016217 () Contract 4016218 () Contract 4016219 () Contract 4016220 (_ )

1 certify that funds are available for the purchase of the items on this Requisition and that such items are for the sole use of this
governmental unit, and not for personal use of any official or individual or re-sale.

In addition, I agree to abide by the Joint Purchasing Procedure established by the Department of Central Management Services.

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL OR AGENT TITLE
Printed on Recycled Paper



BURR RIDGEH

PUBLIC WORKS

Spring 2011 Tree Species
‘Frontier’ Hybrid Elm — 5
‘Skyline’ Honeylocust- 10
Shamrock Linden — 5
‘Ivory Silk’ Japanese Tree Lilac — 5
‘Hedge Maple — 5
‘State St” Miyabei Maple — 5

Red Oak - 10

Consortium price - $8,447.50



Village of Burr Ridge

Forestry and Grounds Division

2010 Planting Report
Between 55 and Plainfield LEGEND
*AF 1000 Woodview Rd * - Cook County
‘Redmond’ American Linden R (#) - Quantity
*1117 Woodview rd. R —Replacement
Chanticleer’ Callery Pear R VR — Village Request
*708 Gregford Rd RR — Resident Request
‘Chanticleer’ Callery Pear R EAB- EAB Replacement
15w170 60™ on Elm
‘Crescendo’ Sugar Maple (3) VR
223 Elm Ct.
Shamrock Linden RR R
Norwegian Sunset Maple RR R
6520 Elm St on Dartmouth Ct
‘Redmond’ American Linden RR R
6501 Elm St

“Crescendo’ Sugar Maple VR

Between Plainfield and I-55

*11574 Manor Dr
‘Chanticleer’ Callery Pear EAB
*6400 Hillcrest Dr
Norwegian Sunset Maple EAB
*128 Hillcrest Dr
‘Crescendo’ Sugar Maple R
*120 Carriage Way Dr — Carriage Way Condos
‘Redmond’ American Linden (2) VR
6970 Fieldstone Dr
Norwegian Sunset Maple (2)RA
6803 Fieldstone Dr
‘Redmond’ American Linden R
AF 180 Harvester Dr- Oak Grove Park
‘Redmond” American Linden (3) VR
Black Tupelo (5) VR
7250 Hamilton
Norwegian Sunset Maple R
7301 Hamilton-Fall Planting
Frontier Hybrid Elm (3) R
114 Chestnut Hills Cr
‘Redmond’ American Linden R



7029 Highgrove

‘Chanticleer’ Callery Pear R
6951 Highgrove Blvd
Shamrock Linden RA

Between I-55 and 79

*7450 S. Wolf Rd - Pleasantdale MS
Royal Raindrops Crab RR

7500 South Frontage on 75™ St —Fall Planting
Frontier Hybrid Elm (2) VR

7600 8. County Line Rd (Veterans Memorial)
Royal Raindrops Crab (3) RR

7700 8. County Line Rd (Police Department) Fall Planting
Colorado Green Spruce RR
15w300 south Frontage on 75" St

Norwegian Sunset Maple (3)52 VR
Between 79™ and 83"/German Church

*11574 Briarwood Ln

“Chanticleer’ Callery Pear R
280 Shore Ct

‘Chanticleer’ Callery Pear (3) VR
16w210 83" St

Royal Raindrops Crab VR
‘Chanticleer’ Callery Pear VR
16w260 83rd St

‘Shamrock’ Linden (3) VR

Between 83"/German Church and 87th

*8532 Johnston Rd

Norwegian Sunset Maple R
424 Bennacott Ln

“Chanticleer’ Callery Pear R
747 Cambridge Dr

Burr Oak R

Between 87™ and 91%

420 Westminster
Bur Oak R

South of 91*

10S679 Jackson
‘Redmond’ American Linden RR



VILLAGE OF Gary Grasss

BURR RIDG el

A VERY SPECIAL PLACE Yillagc Clerk
Steven S. Stricker

7660 County Line Rd. * Burr Ridge, IL 60527 Admini
(630) 654-8181 * Fax (630) 654-8269 * www.burr-ridge.gov ster

T PO S 0 e e e S Ty e =

March 8, 2011

Mayor Gary Grasso and Board of Trustees
7660 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527

Re: V-01-2010: 15W151 87" Street (Webb); Driveway Gate Variation
Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

The Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) transmits for your consideration its
recommendation to approve a request by Prairie Path Pavers on behalf of Mr. Dan
Webb for a variation from Section IV.L.12 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to
permit a driveway gate on a property with 165 feet of frontage rather than the
required 220 feet of frontage for a driveway gate.  The property is located at
15W151 87" Street.

After due notice, as required by law, the Zoning Board of Appeals held a public
hearing on March 7, 2011. Mr. Martin of Prairie Path Pavers said that the property
owner was seeking the security provided by a driveway gate. The Plan
Commission’s primary concern was the location of the gate. A similar variation had
been granted in 2010 but the gate was set back 120 feet from the center line of the
street. Mr. Martin said that due to the location of mature evergreen trees, the
preferred location of the gate was at 84 feet from the center line. The proposed gate
location is 21 feet further away from the street than the minimum requirement of the
Zoning Ordinance.

After due consideration, the Zoning Board of Appeals concluded that the proposed
variation complies with the standards of the Zoning Ordinance. Accordingly, by a
vote of 5 to 0, the Zoning Board of Appeals recommends approval of V-01-2011
subject to the following conditions:

1. The gate shall be setback a minimum of 84 feet from the center line of



87" Street.

2. A turnaround shall be provided at approximately 60 feet from the
center line and on the west side of the driveway. The gate shall use the
same brick pavers as the driveway and shall provide sufficient area for
a vehicle to turnaround and exit the driveway.

3. A 110 volt light shall be provided on each of the two brick pillars that
support the gate.

4. The gate design shall conform to the renderings submitted to the Plan
Commission.

5. Final plans shall be subject to a building permit and the review and
approval of the Community Development Director prior to
construction.

Sincerely,

Greg Trzupek, Chairman
Village of Burr Ridge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:JDP:sr



SeSog ) ‘98urane] ‘any pssa) 3 00§
affo egiz-¥SE (go) wardnodiedaued mo

nrik DTN —

ey Eozg-bSE (got)
Tt Bmuc) Weg AFEUS L, LS 1SV S

arinau
1] 28 nmvsa

NGAX YUA ™ WL 0 TOMYALMIE 40aQ

e ey Py sineay ppan LS R TR LR RLN

dnoa9) yje arey

QI/C1/T) ava
S0P 3ws

(48 OFAOHduY

5 DA
W.u?{dKAWPIQNh_.Bm.:/ ?44&

g e & = $oom

iMC, £ | @ 151G

MG e waasn
AERC TR T

WAL
Bave) Qupmogy

Mg 0D apayg

49N hidvs Sarmlaiony vy ST
CLARAVE 3gig unGy sonceen” ]

e AR paavd T s

Jraeuss wappan eeadma o ypm py v nd 3 pnuagdip 2y o) Jou 1w pun

i) yrog anmnyg fo fpadosd ape s fay g dneady gy rkgerky oy

wayya g paen ag v} Jou 2xu ebupmvrp avay) w pauvjes svap) i eubieap 3

g

J\rﬁ—.“/ .N,D».ﬂ.

PNT WOV G K2

V= i
e L mrnm Regald wSH“.MwDﬁ

AL9G) (oI WACTaly e[NOI LIS 3

rveg 9p

(M FALS
e L G T)

i e e
1laey I __ ==y / \ et __W.: 4

oy 1 0218

iy

Vi vanry

fung  eouy

FATTY DRALE sy
THOAGLE gorevT] un §
Fmone Beass, SOeENT] VT A,

i

VAOTGY (Y LG FUS e
S LS AR Qv T
LaaCoUc i 9




—EEEEL, PLAT OF SURVEY

[AKCEL L O DR RONALD CHOUOLA, D, ASSESSMENT PLAT IN PART OF THL EAST 172 OF 1L NORTHLAST 164 OF SECT
DI 1) MOK [H. RANGL 11 EAST OF TH THIRD PRIMCIPAL MERITIAN, ACCORDING 101 SALD ASSLSSMENT FLAT THERBOF
HEEORDEIY APRIL 6 14490 AS DOCUMENT R90-04111% 18 11 PAGE € OLNTY. 119018

N 89°57'32" £ 165.00°

CoMATH LINE OF THE MORTHEAST 144 0F .
B SECTiow 1=37-11 &
| o I L8
! 3
H WY | Pl
o
B o, ! ale
3 -
e R
‘ I
o 1
> Gl bt aihmn

a1 03

a9
PR

N 00'08°33" € 356.88°

60.00"
S 00'08°33° W S o

5
£
&
&
g
$
H
%
s
B
E
g
E
g
F
J

EAST 142 OF IHE MOATHEAST 144 OF SECTION {-17-f1

/= VEST LINE OF THE EAST 408.50 FEET OF THE NORTH 13 887 ACRES 05 IHE

y

i
//

SOUTH LINE GF THE WOATH 16067

l A5 6 T 6451 172 OF T N 89°57'32" E m e
HOATHEAST 144 OF SECTION 1-37-11 &.88 "
o /'7 \ P
3
gt i £ g S=s [ e e e
s
,

8 g
i 2 &
| . W
H w L)
£ W B
z -
H & =
R Yl -
gx 7 ]
i o 5
i ¥y, 8
ef B S
i i: 3 0
H 52 &
H S
: i
By
: by
: N
i £ B2
i F N
| : ¢
! Y Y F:'f
i S0UTS LInEOF THE NORTW 20.867 aa &
i ACRES 05 IS £AST 142 OF THE ,‘,d‘ o “!
:, SUNCAST 164 0F SEETION 35041 oy A Faill
b 5 / .
f‘L.._w SOU, ) . 4 g = s -
| § 89°57'32" W 175,85
|
|
V
St ot Wiy
/—MM LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 174 OF SECTION FO 1y e

| Thotie 1. Cesal an lbincns Prokessaonl Lon Serverm. herehy comify s | have
vl ahe Gend e b Tl e . B W B EATEE]
ot AL Hmmatumn e e foon 3 seeimat parts.
s | pearmbe.

Fmea s S s 04 Sty 1R

it ;
R RE L T i o ol

L g r—— RFFL 10 OUm ARSI
e = M IR BN W1 P S

ACH .
q TS AL MRS LR T A Tl 1% e | amd it e N1 330




The existing pillars shown in picture A will be removed for the installation
of the new gate and landscaping to compliment the existing trees.

Orange cones in picture B shows location for new gate structure it is
approximately 2 feet further back from the lot line.




FUND

10
2.1
23
31
51
b2
61

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE APPROVAL REPORT
BOARD DATE : 03/14/11
PAYMENT DATE: 03/15/11
FISCAL 10-11

FUND NAME PAYABLE TOTAL

AMOUNT
General Fund 87,270.64 87,270.64
E-911 Fund 2,486.02 2,486.02
Hotel/Motel Tax Fund 300.75 300.75
Capital Improvements Fund 91, 030.30 91,030 .30
Water Fund 31,149.55 31,149.55
Sewer Fund 401.83 401.83
Information technology Fund 4,030.00 4,030.00
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $216,669.09 $216,669.09

PAYROLL

FOR PAY PERIOD ENDING MARCH 5, 2011

TOTAL

PAYROLL
Legislation
Administration 14,567.40
Community Development 9,115.91
Finance 8,049.15
Police 99,355.88
Public Works 21,607.67
Water 20,965.89
Sewer 6,592.48
IT Fund 40.91
TOTAL $180,295.29

GRAND TOTAL $396,964 .38




Jlivie L.0S S109-05-010L-0L S8JIAI8g UoRNo8sold 00°L¥6

IE}OL Jopuap 00°GL€

glivie LLozinr  0106-06-0L0L-0} seoinleg |eba 00'GLe

IB}OL Jopusp 0€'69€'Z)

glivie 0lL0Z22d 010S-0S-0L0L-01) seoeg [eba 00'982
alivie 0L02%2a 0L0S-05-0L0L-0} saolneg [ebe 00'8LS
glivle 0L0e%2a 0105-05-0L0L-01 s80IM9S [eBa7 0£'G95 L1

|ejol Jopuap 00°'€9lL

Yilvie €G¥€L  0108-08-0L0L-01 suonejey a@ahojdwz/iand 00°€9l

IE}OL Jopuap |L'22

ViLbLE LL0Z/BN  0108-08-0L0L-01 suopnejay aakoidwImNand +'9
VilpLE LLozleN  0109-09-010L-01 sayiddng Bunesedo 2z'91

IE}OL JOPUdA 6G'€

Viivle 11494/120€60858 0€0S-0S-0L0L-01 suoydsja] 65°¢

|B}O] JOpUdA 88'.L¥FL

Vilvie 19e4/00€618¥10482 0£0S-06-0L01-01 auoydeja] 8¢’/

|ejo] Jopusp 9.'ve

} L.g@4-uonnoasoid aosueuipIQ
»sukzoeld 'g epur

Liinp-uonejaued “ieay dyN
ueyjeN v AenleH Jo saol0 me]

01,99Q-221M19s [263] "quilay

01,990-201M8s |ebg| wwo) ued

01.29Q-221M8s |ebg| |elausn
"PY1 ‘supjuer g adioy] ‘uispy

01300-ubis ymeH s adoon
diop ebeubis dnoig ubigeq

L Luer-320)s pieo Bunsals
| L,uepr-sjdns ao1jo "osipy
abpry 1ing jo abejIA

L L.ge4-aaueysip Buoj/euoyd
8ouelsiq buot 191V

}1.ge4-0ssei9y/|liq suoyd ||89
Anngow Lp1v

YilvlE L 1G9d4/20€€E0S0H0E9  0€0S-05-0101-01 auoyds|a] 8¢zl I 1.g94-auoydeja
YilvrLE 1 1924/2025205040€9 0£05-05-0L01-01 auoyds|a] gzl | 1.994-auoyds|a].
L81lY
yojeg JaquWINN 8910AU| JAQWINN JUNOD2Y uondiuosaq Junod9y Junowy uonduasaqg JOPUdA
LL-0L.A4
LLIPLIEO Jo Bunasyy pieog
9z J0 g abegd 1517 |eaosddy pieog SuoISSIWWOY g spieog L0l jdaq

LLOZ/LLIE 390l ¥¥Ng 40 FIDVTIIA

pung jejaue QL pung



L0°2G€'S1 SUOISSIWWOY @ SpJeoy |ej0]
|ejo] Jopuap 00°GZ0‘L
Jlivle 8¢ 0€08-08-010L-01 AL 2I9eD 00°0S¥ 01/82/20-61w pieoq ade) oapip
JlLivlE 8€ 0€08-08-0101-01 AL ®|9eD 00'G/.G 0l/¥1L/20-Biw pieoq ade) oapip
pnoJlg ‘O uanelg
|ejo] Iopuap €8 /%2
Jlible 0-98008% 0109-09-01L0L-01 salddng Bupeledo €9°/¥z | L.ae4-sidns Buyeiado osip
Aiddng e2130 oouny
Iejo L Jopuap 00'¢ce
JLivlE LLge4/600¥€€ 0Ov0F-0¥-0L0L-0L suonduosqns @ ang 00'ZE uonduosqns sbuioq |10z
$sald Jeauold
|ejo) Jopuap 00°L¥6
yojeg JaCUWINN 8210AU| Jaquinp JUNo2dYy uopdlasaq Junoddy junowy uopduaseqg JOpuUsp
LL-0L.Ad
LLI¥LIE0 Jo Bupaaly pieog
9z J0 ¢ abeg 3517 jeAoaddy pieog suolssjwwo) @ spieog 0L0lL idaq
LLOZ/LLIE 901" ¥dNg 40 I9VTIIA pund jeiauag 0L pundg



—_—
e ———

(A1

uopeISIUIWPY [e}0)

|ejo] Jopuap £9°+9|
allvie LGG1BEYESE  0€0S-0S-0102-01 suoyde|o] £9'+9| LL.ge4-g/liig yd 190 “1ep
SSS[alIN\ UOZLIBA
|ejo] Jopuap 0691
Jlivie 0-4/8008% 0009-09-0L0Z-0L salddng 8210 0691 L1.994-s1dns @210 "osi
Aiddng a1y oouny
€O Jopusp 0 0F
Vilvle LL0ZIeN  Z2¥0¥-0%-0102-01 asuadxg |eael] g Buluiel] oy'0z "qd4-1auleyog/dxa [aAel) YNNY]
Yilvle LLOZIeN  2¥0¥-0t-01L02-01 asuadx3 janeu) % Buluiel] 000z L L9@4-1sulayos/Biw wNINYI
abpiy 1ng jo abejp
|e10] JOpuap 9g'cZ
YVilvle 11994/120€60858 0£0S-05-01.0Z-01 auoydeloy ge'ez L L.924-20ueysip Buojreuoyy
soueysig Buo 191y
|e3o | Jopusp £6°09)
Vilrle L 1994/20€€£050H0€9  0£0S-05-0L0Z-01 auoydeje] g¥'08 I 1.ge4-auoydeja
YilvLE 1 1984/2025205040€9  0£05-05-0102-0L auoydsia] G608 L L.ge4-auoydaja]
191V
yoleg JaquinN a2loAu| JaquINp JUN022Y uonduosaQ Juno2dy JuNowy uonduasaqg Jopuap
LL-0L.Ad
LLi¥LIg0 Jo Bupaspy pieog
9Z jo ¢ abed }si1 |eAcaddy paeog uonensiujwpy Lez 3ideq
LLOZ/LLIE F9d1Y ¥¥Ng 40 DV TIA pungd jejsuan 0L pung



lejo Jopuap 0€'9G1
gLlvle LGS1B6EYESZ  0£0S-05-0L0€-01 auoyds|a)] 0£'9S1 LL.g8d-g/lIig yd 1180 “1ap
SSOJaJIAN UOZLIDA
|elo] Jopuap 00'SEL
aLivie 60LOLL  020S-06-0L0€-0L JIAISS |BUOISSB)OId 18U} 00'GE L quial-pgns a.1055019/A11S8104
ouj Juswebeueyy 1sal04 ueqin
|ejo] JopuapA 02°2rs
dLivle 66991G/€889L  GE0S-05-0L0E-0L Buysiiand 0z'z#s L L.g@4-g/o10u Buneay
suonedljgnd aji ueqingng
|ejo] Jopuap 00'€S
oLl¥le 0-28008% 0009-09-0L0€-01 solddng 820 00°'€S L 1.g94-s|dns 8210 ‘osIN
Aiddng 20110 0ouny
leyoL JopusA 00°€
Vilrle L LIBIN/ZZ91 00622805 0¥0S-0S-010€-01 Bupud 00'€ LLaa--1emo ] Q¥ |/ebewr pasp 99
pieD ssaulsngyo
|ejJol Jopuap 96°Gl
Vilvle LLOZ/eN  Z¥0¥-0¥-010€-0L asuadxg [onel] @ Buiuel] zg'g UBr/wolnseag-Md wiyol-abes|ip
VILPLE LLOZIeN  Z¥0v-0v-0L0€-01 asuadx [anes] @ buues) $9°01 uer/Wonseas-pd wiyol-abeanp
abpry ung jo abeia
|el0L JOpudA +6'SE
Yilvle 11494/120€60858 0£05-05-0L0€-01 auoydsjel ¥6°GE | L.ga4-aouejsip Buojauoyd
aoueysiq Buo 191y
|ejo) Jopuap 8G'L¥C
VILPLE  11994/20€€€0S0H0€9  0E£05-06-010€-01 auoydsjal zg'ezl | L.g@4-auoydaje]
ViILPLE  11994/2025205040€9 0£0S-0S-0L0€-01 auoyds|al 9/'€Zl 1 1.ge4-suoydsja]
181V
yojeg JaqUINN @210AU] JaQUINN JUNO22Y uonduosaq Junosdy junowy uopduoasaq Jopuap
LL-0L.AS
LLI¥LIE0 Jo Bunsay pieog
9z Jo g abed 3517 [eaosddy pieog awdojaasg Munwwoyn oLog ideq

LLOZ/LLIE

F90Id ¥¥Ng 40 IOV TIIA

pung |ejeuas (L pung



—

26'881°L juswdojanaq Alunwwog jejo

yojeg JaquinN ad10AU| JaquINp JUNO22Y uonduasaq Junoddy junowy uopduosag Jopuap
LL-0L.Ad
LL/¥LIE0 Jo Buneapy pieog
9Z 0 9 abey 1817 |eaosddy pieog uswdojareq Aunwwon gLog 3daq
LLoZ/LLIE 3901y ¥¥Ng 40 IDVTIIA

pung |essuas gl pung



—_—

08’80t

lejo] Jopusp 0.2

glivie LGS16EFESZ  0£0S-0G-0L0¥-01 auoydsppl +0°2.L

|€j0] JOpusA 00061

43545 LLIBN/Z00LZL0  OvOP-0¥-0L0%-01 suonduosqngs @ sang 00°061

I€}O] JOpUdA /6L

ViLvLE 11994/120£60858 0£0G-0S-01L0%-01 suoydaja) 26/}

lejo] Jopuap 6/°€ZL

?oueUl] |BJO|

Lh.aa4-11g yd (190 1ep
SSO|RJIN UOZIIBA

ddeg-diysiequew vo 49 |10z
UsSSY SI2J0 82uBUl JUSWLIBADL)

I 1.g@4-90ueysip Buoj/auoy
@oueysig Buo 19y

Vilvle 11994/20€EE0S0H0EQ  0E0S-0G-0L0%-01 auoyds|a] 16°19 L L.ge-4-euoydaje |
VilvlLE 11994/202520S040€9  0€0S-05-010%-01 auoydsja] 8919 | L.ge4-auoydaja |
12lY
yojeg 43qUINN a2J0AU] JaguinN JUNosay uopduosaq yunoosoy junowy uopndussag JOpUBA
LL-0L.AdL
LL/¥LIE0 Jo Bunasiy pieog
9Z jo L abed 1817 [eAaouddy pieog soueuly oLov 3deq

LLOZ/LLIE 3901 YuNg 40 I9VTIIA

pung |essuss o} pung



z29'1.8'¢ S3DIAISG |BAIUSD [BjoL
|eyo) Jo0puaA 2220l
dLlvle 0-66.2¥0lL 0109-09-020+-01 saliddng Bupeiedo zz'Zol | L.g®4-adysidns woolyosunT
‘Poid 220 103lIQ 9snoyalepn
|ejol Jopuap #8 .01
JLivLE 0-/8008% 0009-09-020%-01 sal|ddng @00 97201 L L.ga4-sidns 2040 "SI
Alddng @010 oouny
lejoL Jopuap 00°0ZF
dLivle 1z82¥ 0¥0S-05-0Z0¥-01 Bunuud 00°02Z¥ I L.a@4-000¢/sadojenuy
HOOIGMO[|INA JO SSBI UBWAINUIN
leyoL lopuap 08'0€€
OLivle 000-¥0618S 0109-09-0Z0%-0l salddng Buneledo 08'¥62 L Lg94-woQ | ueded Jeidoo sjug
oLivLE 000-¥0618S 0109-09-020%-01 saliddng Buneiedo 00°9¢ | Lga4-ujo | ueded Jo1doo sjoy-¢
Auedwon 1aded sioul|
|ejo] JIOpuUap 65°688°F
ViLbLE L LIBN/L2910062280G 6608-08-020+-01 sasuadx3 18yl0 ¥L'L6¥ "qa4-wis mus/idns pooy ‘Biswig
VilvLe L LIeW//291L00622805 6608-08-020%-01 sasuadxg YO Gv'86E'T gad-wi}s mous/Buibpo| poLepy
pied ssauisngiin
|ejo Jopuap Ll'LE
YilPlE LLOZIeN  6608-08-020%-01 sesuadx3 J1aylo L1°1E L La@d(wns mous) gd/quiial [es|y
abpry ung Jo abejin
yojeg JagquinN 9210AU| Jaqunp Junosdy uopduoseq JuUNo22y JuNowy uonduosaqg Jopuap
LL-0L.A4
LI LIS Jo Bupesyy pleog
9Z jo g abeqd 1517 |eaoaddy paeog S9DIAIBG |elJUSD 0ZOY 1daq
LLoz/Liie 394l ¥dNg 40 F9VTIIA pung |elaues) QL pund



21eg Jo Aiejaioag sioul)

I€)OL 10puUsA vZ'vle
Jllvle 612591  1505-05-010S-01 S8PIYsp-eouBUBIUIRI $E1LE I LUBP-SYyaA/julew Jxa all) |qid
Auedwo) Aejes g aul4 |||
|ejo] Jopuap 00°'G.L
allvle L1LOZ/BIN  2¥0¥-0%-010G-01 asuadx3 |eAel] g Buluel] 0o'g/) L1 BN-ABIORA/2DUBISII0D S|
WiE|Y JuslIadIojus meT sioul||
|B}O ] JOpuUap 1996
Vilvle 98891 0109-09-01L0G-01 salddng Bugelrado 19'96 L 1.g94-s|dns aousping
sal|ddng a1sualo s,8loq
|ejo] Jopuap 052l
Vilvle €12.00002 1S0S-06-0L0G-0l S9dIYsA-aoUBUBIUIBIN 0G'Z) | Ll.994-L/ean L1 4G55/5¢62d S4
'ou| Jjing Janeg
|ejo] Jopuap +8°86
Vilvle L1924/120€60858 0£05-05-01L05-01 auoydajal +9'86 I L.ge4-90ueysip Buojseuoyd
souelsiq Buo 191y
€30 Jopusp S0'9LL
YilvLe L1994/20€EE0S0H0EY  0E€0S-0S-0105-01 auoydsie 64'0FE } 1.d84-auoydsja
Vilvle 1 1994/2025205040€9  0£0G-05-0105-01 auoyds|a)l Ge0pe L1.094-suoydsja,
Vilvie 11924/200€100260€9 0£0S-05-010S-01 auoydajal Lz'Ge | 1.984-auoud -Biawa apising
181V
|ejo] Jopuap GzZ'G9
Vilvle ¢veS S60S-0S-0L0S-01 SJIMBG |ENORJUOD JIBY)O GZ'69 I L.uer-aa) punodw jewiuy
anbea aigjap) [ewiuy
|e}o] Jopuap 0561
Vilvie 9G6.L¥€-1S  01L09-09-010S-01 salddng Bunesedo 0561 LLged-L/A9) SH 003aan
"ou| ‘swilsAg uonosleq wiepy
yojeq 49NN 82|0AU| JagUINN JUNOIDY uonduosag Junoddy junowy uonduosaqg Jopuap
LL-0L.A4
LLIYLIE0 Jo Bunasy pieog
9Z jo g abeq 1511 |eaouddy pieog ddllod 0LOS 3¥deg

LLOZ/LLIE

39401y ¥¥Ng 40 39VTIIA

pung |ejausg gL pung



|ejo] Jopusap 29'vE6
allvie ¢/091¥809 150S-05-010S-01 S9dlyap-eduBUSUIBIN 0089 1 1g24-7080#/18)4 Jie |dY
alivle 2/091+¥809 150S-05-0L0G-0l s8olysp-aouBUBIURIN 05881 L L994-7080#/sAs [enj-le ues|)
alivie 2/091¥809 1G0G-06-010G-0l SajolysA-souBUBIUBIN Z1°8L9 | La@4-7080#/dwnd jan} jdy
P10 4O0IqMO]IIAA
elo] IopusA Ze'6cl
dalLivie LGG1BEPESZ  0€0S-05-010S-0L auoydeje] zE'62F LLgad-2/1iq yd 1192 I8
SSaJaJIA) UOZLIDA
|el0L JOPUdA ¥ E68'ET
alivle L1924/921 102101  S+0S-0S-0L0S-01 Bulyojedsig Ly'€68'c2 } LIBN-98) 10BU0D JOMS
yojedsiq |ejua) 1semyinosg
|ejo] Jopuap G/L'88Y
allvle u|-809€€00 Z2e0¥-0¥-0L0G-01 S0UBMO||Y wuolun G °88% I Lg24-Agpoe/A/SWIONUN
‘00 uousH,Q Aey
1ejo| Jopuap 0091
dlivle L L1eN/60809  OF0¥-0%#-01L0S-01 suonduasqng g sena 00°8 uosuyor-diysiaquisi Alejou |10z
glivie LLIBN/LGLLS  OPOP-0%-010G-01 suonduosgns g sang 00°8 ¥ooloN-diysiequisw Aiejou 110z
U] ‘sioul||] JO USSY SaLEBJON
|ejo] Jopuap 66°€ll
dlivle L¥09€Z 0109-09-0L0G5-01 s9|ddng Bupesado 66°¢LL old 0quIod BINSEBW-YNW UUOS
Auedwon Aenead uuk
[ejo] Jopusp $0°€88
alivie 19625 000£-0Z-01L0S-01 luswdinby $0'¢gg } Lg@4-4uesnH/1saA Jouwly
swiloyun ajey
|ejo] 1opusp 00'66
allvle 11029924 1505-06-01L0G-01 S32IYaA-aouBUBIUIRIN 0066 L 1,g94-saje(d "pyuod mausy
yojeq JaquinN @910AU] JaquinpN Junoaoy uopduosaq Junosoy junowy uopduosag Jopuap

LL-0L.AH

LLIvLIg0 Jo Bunaay pieog
1817 |eAaosddy pieog

901y ¥dNg 40 I9VTIIA

9Z 40 0| abed
LLOZ/LLIE

aollod 0105 ideg
pund |ejauan) 0L pung



81°95¢'8¢ 291104 |10

yoieg J9qUINN 8210AU| JOQUINN JUNOJIY uopdiosa JUN022Y Junowy uonduasaq Jopuap

L1-0L.Ad
LLIvLIE0 Jo Bunasy pieog
9Z Jo L| abed 117 |eaocuddy pieog ao110d 0105 3doq

Lioz/iiie 3901 ¥¥Ng 40 IOVTIIA pung [essuss oL pund



YilbLE 2S00LL¥Y  01L09-09-0109-01 salddng Buneisdp 0562 L1.as4-2¢/ee#/dsul Aojes "yap
aueT s faupnon
|Blo] Jopusp #6'L§
LARRARS L1994/020120669¢ S505-05-0109-01 sleubig-eoueuajule) p6LE L L.g84-ou109|3
a3amoo
|BJOL IOpUdA ++ 262
oLivle 80046€00}  1+09-09-0109-01 sopIyeA-salddng vH'z6z L1g94-€Z# Hun/apus) juwdy
$3on. 1 |euopeuleiul obeoalyn
IeJO| JOpuap 0€'/L|
YilbLE 8¥50Z9S  0¥09-09-0109-01 juswdinb3-sayddng /| pe I 1.9@4-s181dno2 3o1nD
Vilrle ¢e9z1l98  0¥09-09-0109-01 juawdinb3-sayddng ge oy I Luer-asoy olneipAy
YiLpLE 0292195 0¥09-09-0109-01 Juswdinb3-seddng g/ zp L L.uep-asoy olnespAH
Jamodpin|4 Buiysyen
|Blo] Jopuap SG'691
VilpLE 8€820€ ZEOP-0+-0109-01 9OUBMO||Y WIOJUN G6'L8 L1/22/20-')ual wioun
Yilvle €€920¢  ZE0v-0v-0L09-01 9oUBMO||Y Wiojun 0918 L LIS L/20-1e3ual wioyun
slaues|) susalig
|ejo] Jopuap S6'6Z
Yil¥LE 11494/120€60858 0£0S-05-0109-01 auoydsjel 56'6z L 1.9a4-aoue)sip Buoj/euoyy
souesig Buo 1g1v
[e}o] Jopuap 89°'zzh
VILPIE  11094/Z0€€E0S0H0E9  0£0S-05-0L09-01 auoyds|a] gL'g0} 1 1.g84-auoydsja
VILPLE  11994/202520S040€9  0£0S-0S-0109-01 auoydsja]l ¥L°g0l L L.ded-auoydela |
Vilvle }1994/20G89€5590€9  0£0S-05-0109-01 auoydsial gg'Lyl L 1.gad-auoydsja
LARRARS LLU94/2086/FETE0E9  0£0S-0S-0109-01 auoyds|a] Lg'9¢ L 1.g@4-aul| xe) Apd/auoyd
YiLFLE }1494/20859P€2€0E€9  0£0S-05-0L09-01 auoydsjel z/'g¢ L 1.g94-uteq yy/euoyd
181y
yoeg 48NN 8210AU] Jaquinp Junosoy uopduasaq Junoaay junowy uopduasaq lopuap

9Z Jo Z) abeyg

LLoz/iLiie

LL-0L.Ad
LLi¥LIg0 Jo Bunsapy pieog
1817 [eAaouddy pieog

390aid ¥¥Ng 40 I9DVTIIA

SHOM 2lignd 0109 1deg
pung |elauag) 0L pung



"ou] ‘uonjiowsq "4'N

|ejol Jopuap 0989
qlLivie gElELy  0209-09-0109-01 10 @ BUIOSED) BL'ZL (%G 2)uanjos plaiyspuim [ebgg
dLivie gElLELy  0209-09-0109-01 |10 '@ BUIOSED £/'%) L 1.084-88} "uodiAus/AnQ
gaLivle 8ELELY  0209-09-01L09-01 [0 @ @ullOSED 0005 L1984-g/e8} "dep wnip jebgg
gdLL¥Le 8ElELy  0209-09-01L09-01 10 @ BUIOSED B °LEZ L1924(%G2) lio onnelpAy jebgg
dLivle gclELy  0209-09-01L09-01 [0 ¢ BUIlOSED 69982 L 1a94(%8G.) 110 0G| [BBSS
gaLL¥Le 8clely  0109-09-01L09-01 sa||ddng Buneladp 08'¢Z L Laed-p/Ap 110 *ql0g
"OU| WN3joJ}ed UMO | -PIN
|ejoL Jopuap ZZ'8le
DLLFLE Z2/G91  1506-05-0109-01 S9|oIya\-2ouRUBUIBIN ZZ'8LE L Luer-pdAuew 1xe aild
Auedwo) Aejes g aung i
|ejoL Jopuap 00°05¢
YVilvLE 6708 9505-05-0109-01 $9al] -eoueuajuiely 00°0SZ | LUBP-PICY OPPMG L/[BAOWISI 881 ]
aien adeospue Jadasyspunols)
|BJOL JIOPUDA Z96FT
YilvLe 9EGEE006¥6  L¥09-09-0109-0L sapIyaA-salddng $9¥L LLuep-g/lispeq ze0zHO# II9XeN
YilplE 9l€lee6vr6  0109-09-01L09-01 sollddng Buneledo 8882 | Luer-1eoeds logue/ysniq [88yAA
ViLPLE L/2/89/€¥6 0109-09-0109-01 saljddng Bupesadp 01°902 L 1,uer-19puub youaq juwidy
Jsburels
Jejol Jopuap 00'vL.L
YilpLe 6E£Z0ZLY0  150S-06-0L09-01 S8|oIya\-eouBUBJUIBIN 001 L pieoq B Youms [1juoo Jepeaidg
077 Buiinquysiq eouswy 89104
|ej0) Jopuap 08°E€E6
JlLivie gNZ9gse  Z¥09-09-0109-01 slealng-salddng 08'c€6 | 1.g@4-suoizL g/uyoied pjoo 4H
Auedwon sjeuslep ebegng
|eJo1 Jopuap 0561
yojeg JaqINN 9210AU] JagquinN Junodoy uonduossa( JuUNo22Yy junowy uonduaseq Jopuap

9z Jo ¢| abed
LLOZ/LLIE

LL-0L.Ad

LLIYLIE0 Jo Bunasiy pieog
3517 jeaocaddy pieog

JO0I ¥¥Ng 40 FOVTIIA

SHJOM 2ljand 0109 ideg
pund |eisuas Q) pund



1e}0) Jopusp /0°LLE
dLivie LGGL6EPESE  0£0S-0S-0L09-01 auoyds|a]l 20°LLE LLaed-Md/iig yd j19o “aap
SSBJRUIN UOZIIDA
IBjo] Jopuap 00°0GZ'L
JLivle L12020/01DL 6505-0S5-0109-01 |BAOWISY MOUS 00'0GZ') L Lge4-ons Bumold moug
Buipeig Bujswe |
|BJOL JOpUdA 0S6E
JLivle 0-48008% 0009-09-0.09-01 sallddng 800 0g°6¢ I 1.994-s|dns soyjo "osip
Alddng so10 oouny
[ejo Jopuap 00°0bE'y
JLivLe 8295 6505-05-0L09-01 [EAOWIBY MOUS 00 0FE't L 1.g84-oMns Buimold moug
"ou] ‘uononIIsuo) sueny
Iejo] Jopuap 00°00€
Jlivle ¢.0¥ 6S0§-05-0L09-01 |eAOWIBY Mous 00'00€ I 1.ge4-ons Buimord moug
Buideospue yep |edoy
|B}0] Jopusp 05 06%
alivle L1OZIBIN  GZ0S-0S-0108-01 abejsod 05'06¢ L LJen-Buliew gy3/61s4
J8)sew)sod
lejo Iopuap 66°9¥Z'ZZ
JLivle 69G2¥90. 0909-09-0L09-01 s|edlway) g sjes 6+#'G99'|L L 1.984-su0jgz zz/syad jeg
dlivie 809090/, 0909-09-0109-01 S[edlwayd @ sjes 09°'820‘L L 1.994-8U0l00%6°c6/sy0d }eg
allvie €4G6€90L 0909-09-0109-01 S[edlway) g syes 1z'6€5'g }1.994-su0l00g | L L/syad Jes
dlivie €8¢8€90. 0909-09-0109-01 S[edlWayd @ sjes 69'€L0‘G L1.994-su0jL0°L9/syad yeg
Auedwo) yes uesuswy YuopN
IBjO1 Jopusp 00°G90'2
Jllvle LLL-LL 6S0S-0G-0L09-01 lenoWwiay mous 00°G99 }1.924-180q0Qg/M |BAOWSI MOUS
alivie LL1-lL  6S05-06-0L09-0L [BAOW®Y MOUS 00 00%' ) L 1.994-056/m [BAOWSI moug
yoleg JaquinN a2loAu|  Jaquinp junosoy uondiosaq Junoady Junowy uonduoasaqg Jopuap

9z jo y| abey
LLOZ/LLIE

LL-0L.Ad

LLi¥LIg0 J0 Bunaay pieog
1s17 Jeaoaddy paeog

390Id ¥¥Ng 40 9V TIIA

SYOM 2liand 0109 1deqg
pung |eijauasg 0l pung



£Z'6£8'G¢E SHJOM 21jgnd |ejo]
|ejoL Jopuap LG'6SE
Jllrle €2LGe  1¥09-09-0109-01 saldlyap-salddng g0'GL L L, 4-s|dns a[oiysn ‘oS
glivie LL9YE  L¥09-09-01L09-01 S9|9lya-sellddns 66611 L Luer-ge# yunpyby sqons
ailvie 8€9¥E  1¥09-09-0109-01 s9dlyaA-salddns 05 veze L Luer-sjjaq/suiele dn yoeg
"oul "0 Alddng oiny umoysapp
|e}o ] Jopusp 00°EhlL
alivie £€-6002-196€£102 9905-05-0109-01 Bunney ebeques 000 L L/L0/€0-ad/Bunney ebeqgies
Jlivle €-6002-€92€102 9906-0S-0109-01 Buiney ebeques 0o'¢. L L/1LO/E0-HA/Bulney abeqien
Juswabeuep aysepn
yojeg JaqUINN 8210AU| JAQUINN JUNO22Y uonduosag Juno2ay junowy uopduosaq Jopuap

LL-0L.Ad

LLi¥LIg0 Jo Bunasyy pieog
1s17 |eaoiddy pieog

J90I¥ ¥dN9g 40 I9VTIIA

9Z J0 G| abeg
LLOZILLIE

SYOM 2lland 0109 1deqg
pbungjessusn () pung



gLiyle Z6er6lL  0L09-09-0209-01 sol|ddng Bupeisdo 00'GZ L L,UBr-GA8X00S Jajjiw 4160017
diLivle ZZl¥6l  0109-09-0209-01 sal|ddng Buperedo 0001 L L. Uer-zAex00s 19jjiw 4160047
gLivie Zelv6l  0L09-09-0209-0L seljddng Bueiedo 0001 LLuer-gAeyoos "olod ul deug
ouj Ailddng 211093 |eusnpu|
|ej0L JOPUdA +9'BEYF
OLIPLE ¥2/G91  2506-05-0209-01 sBuiping-eoueusiuel 68092 L LUBP-MdAUIBLW IX8 Bl
Jlivle 02591 2S06-05-0209-01 sBuipiing-soueuajuiely 0€'LL1L LLuepr-HAAUBW “Ix® a1l |gid
OLLPLE 812691 2506-05-0209-01 sBuipjing-eoueusiulelN G /€ L LUuer-yy/uew xa aiy |qid
Auedwod Ayajes g ail4 |
|ejo] Jopuap £0°901
Yil¥LE GE6BYYYLY6  0L09-09-0209-01 salddng Bunelsdo zp'Ge 01.22a/s3dg-HA/QT T ubis ix3
YiLbLE PLZLEYSBE6  0L09-09-0Z09-01 solddng Buelado 1902 0L AON-VH/U2)MS Jw| 82eUINS
Jabuieln
[B}OL IOpuUdp S6°61
Yil¥LE 11024/000.16800 0805-05-0209-01 saIN S6°61 L L.9a4-Byo Jamas pMd
uonewepay Jajep el 66el4
|ejol Jopuap SlL'egl
YilvLE 11994/100¥£02¥E6  0806-06-0209-01 sellin 682/ L 1,98 4-01308|3
YilvLE 11994/22082061E1L  0805-05-0Z09-01 sallN 92'09 L L.a@4-01p08|3
a3anoo
|ejol JopuaA 002l
YiL¥LE L£820E¢  8505-05-0209-01 SOIAIBS [ELO)NUEl 00°8) L L/2Z/z0-1eusl yew HA
YILPLE L£820€  8G0S-06-0209-01 S0INIDS |BLONUBI 00°LE L L/gz/z0-eual yew ad
YilbLE LE8ZOE  8505-05-0209-01 SOINISG |BLIO}URT 00°LE | L/122/Z0-1ejual Jew pd
Yil¥LE 12920€ 8506-05-0209-01 S20IAISS [BLOJUBL 00'LT | 1L/GL/Z0-1ejual jew pd
YilvLE 12920¢ 850G-05-0209-01 SOOIAISG |BLIO)UE! 00'LZ LL/GL/20-1Bjual jew ad
Yil¥LE 17920  850§-06-0209-01 S90IMISG [ELIO}UBT 00'8) LL/GL/20-1BJuSl el HA
slauea|) susalg
yoyeg JagquinN 8210AU| Jaquinp jJunoaay uonduosag Junoosay unowy uopduoseq Jopuap

9Z o 9 abed
LLOZ/LLIE

LL-0L.AL

LLIvLIE0 Jo Bunasy pleog
1s17 leaolddy pieog

JOdId ¥dNg 40 OVTIIA

spunoig g sBuipjing 0zo9 idag
pund |elauas) 0L pundg



vS P8 L

[BJOL JOpuaA |8'¥8E

Jlivle 9¢eS8l  2508-05-0209-01 sBuipiing-soueuajuiepy | gy

IBJOL J0puap 00°'GeT

allvie L8L1BE  2S0S-05-0209-01 sbulpiing-soueusjuiepy 00°gez

|e30L Jopuap 9611

dLirle ¥/2L10LF  0L09-09-0209-01 salddng Buneledo 96711

[e30L Jopuap 00°0SE

aiivle L10ZIeN  0109-09-0209-01 sallddng Buneledo 00'05e

Iejol Jopusp 00°G¥

spunoig g sbuipjing jejo

I L.994-pMd/1oop peaylano ady
$100( ya1spunpA

LL,UBr-0j0 uy/mopuim jdy
‘ou| ‘sse| abpry-mo|jipn

| L. (suoneiodap “joy) syoop
210}S 90y OM-Uny

L Llen-gz/died sseis piojdi)
1ajepn g |log ebedng-auey

— PHMIANedjoky Shaue Junoazy uonduaseq Jun0ddy Junowy uopduoseq  opuep
b1-0L.Ad
LLIYLIE0 Jo Buneap pieog
9Z Jo L} abed 1817 |eAcsddy paeog spunolg g sbulpiing 0zo9 3jdeg

LLozitiie 390AId ¥¥Ng 40 DV TIIA

pung|eisues g pung



glivie LLOoguer G605-0S-0104-1¢2

Vilvle 11994/20898.66Z0€9 S605-05-0L04-L¢

z0'98v'e

Iejol Jopuap 0t'8G¥'L

80IMIBG [BNIOBAUOYD 1BUID 0¥ 8GY'L

Iejol Jopuap 29°/20°)

adIAlag [enoBRUOD JBYID 29°/20°L

L16-3 @nuaAay |e1vads |ejol

L L.uer-jos abieyoins | 163
WaIsAs | 16 [BlIUY) 1SOMUINOS

L 1.9a4-eb1eyo aull 1163
181V

yojeg JOqUINN @910AU| JagWnNN JUNosay

uopduosag JuNo2oy Junowy

uonduoasaqg Jopuap

9Z jo g} abed
LLOZ/LLIE

LI-0L.Ad
LLI¥LIEO Jo Bunasyy pieog
181 jeaouddy pieog

JOd0I1d ¥¥ng 40 F9VTIIA

L16-3 dnudAay |e1oads 0L0L 3deq
pundg L16-3  LZ pund



Vilrle

AUIAEE|

VilriE Ll 924/2008991€G1 1

S.0S-05-0€04-€2

S.0G-06-0£0.-€2

_—
§.°00¢

|e10] Jopuap 66'¥.1

sjyoafoid Aemalesy g6y |

Ie}ol lopusp 9/°GZl

spsfold Aemajen 9;°gz)

1910N/1910H anuaAey |epadg |ejo

L 1.8 4-181s8) 1yby| Aepijoy

yojeg

JagquinN 8210Au|

JaguinN junoaoy

uonduoseq junoaoy unowy

upes Aeg

L 1.984-oupd9|3
asanoo
uopduoasaq lopuap

9Z 30 61 abeyg
LLOZ/LLIE

L1-0L.A4
LLI¥LIg0 Jo Bunasp pieog
1sI7 |eAacuddy pieog

JO0IY ¥¥Ng 40 IDVTIIA

I30A/1930H anueAsy [e1dads 0goz jdeg
pund xej |9JON/I9IOH £z pung



0€'0€0°'L6 Juawanolduwi jeyided |ejol
|ejol Jopuap 08€lLZ' .8
dLiple €HOLZL/Z 010/-0.-0108-L€ sjuawanoidw| 90'6¥1'EL "Bus/sieul py 1910r/PEIN ZUd
gdLLvLe LZH/ESE9Z  010/.-0.-0L08-L€ sjuswanoidw] ¥ ¥9.'€l | Lga4-Bus/aidwi sisju| pepy Lud
-ou] ‘Bunesubug yaH
Iej01 Jopuap 0§ LE¥'S
YLLPLE ¥Gvel  §50.-0/-0108-1€ wanoldw) Ajoed ebejip 05 LEF'E 01320-ubis HA % ad
dion ebeubig dnois) ubigaq
Iejol Jlopudp 00'6.E
DLL¥LE £€2€ G50.-0.-01L08-1€ wanoidwy Ayjoe ebejin 05 L¥E ad-o1w playpuey ainys wi By
OLLFLE €€  §50.-0.-0108-LE wanoidwi Ayjoed sbelia 0g'LEL dd-esnowyiese| ajowas wi Bl
Ul L3TAY
yojeg JaguinN 8210AU] Jaquinp JunNoaay uonduosa JUNOIJY JUnoWwy uonduosaqg JOpUdA

9z Jo 0z abed
LLOZ/LLIE

LL-0L.Ad

LLIPLIE0 Jo Bunaapy pieog
1s11 |eAouddy pieog

901N ¥¥NAg 40 FOVTIIA

juawaacidwy [eyiden oL08 3ideqg
pund sjuswanoiduw jeyden L¢ pung



YIilvLE 11494/6002€€9526 0808-0G-0£09-1S SapilN 9G5°€G1 L 1.924-01308|3
ViivLE 11994/L00.¥96.L6 080S-0S-0£09-15 salliN GG'€9 L1.924-0u308|3
YilvLE L1494/91L062LL6FF 080S-0G-0£09-1S salN 6212 } 1.994-01109|3
alil¥LE 11984/¥¥0/216200 080S-0S-0£09-15 selIlN §2°G96 L1.994-¥# llem/oLnoe|g
a3amoo
lejo] Jopuap 80°950°L
OLLbLE 6/9LL  1S0G-06-0€09-1G S3I2IYaA-2ouBUBIUIBIN 80 8G0" | L 1g84-05€d/pow duwind jany jdy
"ou| ‘aued 1ed ebpry Lng
[BJOL JOpUBA £2°880'2
YilbrLE L6SLZ0IM  1LS0S-05-0809-1G S9oIyaA-aoURUSIUIBI £2°'880'2 L1La94d/ L g#-saxelq/pua Juoly 1dy
‘00 R lledey ¥ g
|eJO | JOpusp /6'G6
Vilvle 8€8Z0€  ZEO¥-0¥-0£09-1G 22UBMO||Y WIOjUN 6.6 L LIZg/Z0-1eyuas wiopun
YilvLe €€920€ ZEOP-0b-0£09-1G 80UBMO||Y Wlolun 8L 9t LL/GLIZ0-1Btual wioyun
Sleueg|) susalg
|ejo] Jopusp 96°92
VilpLE 11994/120€60858 0£0S-05-0£09-15 auoyds|al 969z L 1.9924-a0ueysip Buoj/euoyy
aoueysig Buo 191y
|e}0] JOpuap ¥ ¥/¢
YilvlE 11994/2060200¥Z80/ 0£0S-05-0S09-15 auoydaje] g/gL| }1.a84-aull Joyuow |jem/auoyy
ViLlpLE L1a94/20€€€050H0€9  0€0S-05-0£09-1G auoydela] 9g'z6 } 1.g84-auoydeja
VILvLE  11394/202520S040€9  0€0G-0G-0£09-1S auoydsje] zg'ze L 1.994-suoyds|o
Vilble 11494/20602¥S2E0E9  0E€0S-0S-0€09-1G auoydeja) /6'z2 L Lgad-aul| Buidwnd jem/auoyy
191y
|IBlO ] JOpusp 00°€S
YilbrLE 91¥81E000L/8.¥88S  ZHOP-0¥-0£09-15 asuadx3 janes) g Buluiel] 0o'gg LLuer-Ljjeunol wAAMY | 1L0Z
USSY SYIOAA J9JEAA UBDLISLY
yojeg 49qUINN 8210AU]  JaquINN Juno2oy uopduosaq Junoaoy unowy uopduosag lopuap

9Z Jo Lz abeqd

LLoz/Liie

LL-0L.Ad

LLivLig0 Jo Bupnsa pieog

1s17 |eAoiddy pieog

390l ¥dNg 40 ADVTIIA

suonesadg Jo1epy 0209 ydaq
pung Jajepp 1S pung



Iejo] Jopuap 89°€ZZ
giivie 8€LELY 0209-09-0209-1G 110 8 duUljosED GO'6/ 11994(%S2) Ilo onneipAy jebgg
dalLivie 8ELELY 0209-09-0£09-1G 110 8 auljose) 90'kg (%G2huanios plalyspuim |ebgg
alivie 8€lELY 0209-09-0£09-1G 10 g BuljoseD /G'GH 11994(%G2) 110 0¥MS | [eBgg
dlivie 8ELELY 0209-09-0£09-15 IO '8 auljosen 00'sg L1994-1/08) “dap wrup jebgg
"OU| WiNg|osdd UMO | -pIy
Iejo] Jopusp £5°€9l
Jlivle €2/591  150G-05-0€09-1G SaDIYsA-8oUBLSIUIBIN €6°GLL LLuep-syaajulew 1xa ali4
JLivle L2L991 2S0S-05-0£09-1§ sBuipiing-eoueusjulely 092t LL.uepr-0dautew “xa ail |did
Auedwog Ajejes % a4 |||
|BJOL Jopuap 6%'GY|
Vilvle £1061685¥6 0109-09-0£09-1S sal|ddng Bunesado Lezz } 1.9894-p102 uoisuaixe UGg
ViivLE L1061685¥6 0109-09-0£09-1G sal|ddng Bupeledo z1'gzl L 1.g@4-g/sa)qeo jeay adig
1abuleis)
|ejo Jopuap 00°8L1L
Yilvle 6.¥66 1S0S-0G-0€09-1G S8dIyap-soueUBUIEBIN 00'8L | L2# junysonsouBelp pue juos4
"ou| ‘se|eg ¥oni| plo4 Aemesly
1ejo | JOpUapA 61°L/22'%
JLivle 09100€1L6¥00L 080S-0S-0£09-15 s8N 64712y 1 1.994-0d/ou108|9
"ou| AB1au3 uojexg
€301 JOpUdA 0S8
VilvLe GL182l-L1 020S-0S-0£09-1G S82IMRG |BUOISSS)0Id (G 18 }1.994-¢1ASe] Jajem wiiojijo)
‘ou| 'sqe Aued 1se]-osaug
|ejo] lopuap 00009
Yilvie €0S6¥EE  0¥09-09-0£09-1G uswdinb3-sayddng 00’009 L L.9e4-0¢g/sbey) JueipAy uopoy
"OU[ ‘SHIOAA UOI| uepior jSeq
1e30] Jopuap S '+0zZ'L
yojeg JaquinN 9210AU]  JaqINN JUN022Y uonduosaQ Junoday junowy uonduasaq Jopuap
LL-0L.Ad
LLIYLig0 Jo Buneay pieog
9Z Jo zz abed 1sI7 [eaouddy pieog suopesadQ Ja3em 0g09 1deq

LLoz/iLiie

300 ¥¥Ng 40 DV TTIA

pung iajep 1§ pung



alivie 19G¥€
olivie 11004201100
alivie LGG6EYEST
10135435 Gegoloe
galivle S00%-S¥
glivle S00¥-G¥
allvle LLIeN/9LEL
Jlivie S0198.9
015 4% S.1989.9

gllvie 1 1924/00000LG 6.7

1 #09-09-0€09-1G

L905-05-0€09-1S

0€05-06-0€09-16

£90G-06-0€09-1G

2e0¥-0¥-0€09-19
¢€0¥-0¥-0€09-1G

G205-05-0€09-1G

0205-05-0€09-19
0205-06-0€09-1G

080S-05-0€09-15

|ejo ] Jopusp 05°0¢

s9oIyaA-salddng 0502

leJol Jopusp 00°L8L°L

UoHNqL)SIQ-eoUBUSIUIBIN 00 L8L'L

|ejoL JopuaA 2.'6.¢2

suoydsjel 2.'6.2

lejoL Jopuap 00'289°L

uonNqLISIQ-eouBUBIUIBIN 00" L89'/

[ejoL Jopusp 00°G¢l

80UBMO||Y WioiuUN SL'E6
SJUEMO||Y Wioliun §g'Le

|ejo] Jopuap 00 00§t

abejsod 00°00S'¥

|ejo] Jopuap 19/.GG

S80IAI9G |euolssajold 00°0S5)
SOOINI9G |euUoISSalold |8 /0¥

|ejoL Iopusp | L'062

sapn L2 06¢

LL.uepr-sialy 1o g |ang
oul "0 Alddng oiny umolsapn

L L.uer-AepnD B¥ L/UleLLIBYEM 1dy
"oul "0 UoN2NIISUOY UBIA

LLas4-naviig yd jjao e
SSa[alIAA UOZIIBA

L LUBP-10 BA0D LOZ9/ulBLWIIM Jdy
Auedwon Buiquinlg enbiun

0LAON(%S ) urelnon/siooq Ajejes
01LAON(%SZ)Weloon/siooq Ajejes
210} soyg BuIpy pay

| LIeN-9L€ L#lad Bisd g Jejep
Ialsewl}sod

LL/£2/10-Bunse) 1e1epn
01.980-6unsa} Jelepn
"ou| ‘saliojeloge] DA

L 1.994-Buneay 100N
SED HOJIN

yojeg JaguinN 82]0AU|

J2CWINN JUNnossy

uonduosaq JuUNo2dy Junowy

uonduasag Jopuap

9Z Jo £ abed
LLOZ/LLIE

LL-0L.A4d
LLIvLig0 Jo Bunesp pieogq
1811 |eAaouddy pieog

30dId ¥dNg 40 OVTIIA

suonesadQ Jajepy 009 ddeq
pund iajepp LS pundg



GS'6YLLE suonesadQ J9jepp [ej0)

ysjeg JaquInN 8210AU| JBqINN JUNO22Y uonduosag Junodoy junowy uopduasag FLTIEYY
LL-0L.Ad
LLIYLIE0 Jo Bunesy pieog
9Z Jo $z obey 3s17 |eAocuddy pieog suonesadQ Jojep 0g09 3deq
LLoziLiig J90Iy ¥¥Ng 40 IDVTIIA

pungisleM  Lg pung



T ——

£8°L0¥ suonesadQ Jamag |ejoL
[eJoL Jopuap 9Z'L9Z
Yilble 11924/9000699.0. 080S-05-0%09-2S salN G8'0LlL | L.ga4-o1mo8)3
Yilvle 11994/60056595€0 0805-0G-0#09-2S salN v9vLL I L.ge4-011308(3
Vilvle 11924/1902006600 080S-0S-0¥09-2S sen LL LY 11,994-01109]3
aanoo
|[BJOL JOPUBA 8E'+G
YilyLE 8€8Z0E  ZEO¥-0¥-0¥09-25 20UBMO||Y WLOjUN LZ'82 L L/22/20-Iejual wuopun
Vilvle €€920E  ZEOV-0¥-0709-2S S0UBMO|Y uLoyuN /192 LLIGL/20-eyual uuoyun
slaues|) susaig
[ejo Jopuap 00'€
VilFLe }1994/1Z0€60858 0£0S-05-0+09-2G auoydejel 00'¢ 1 1.994-80ue)sip Buojrauoyd
soueysig Buo 191y
|ejoL JOpuUaA 6122
Vilvle  L1U94/20€€€0S0H0E9  0£05-05-0¥09-25 suoydejel zg0l L1.094-auoydaja],
VYil¥le  11094/Z0ZSZ0G0H0E9  0E0S-05-0¥09-2G auoydelal 0g0l L L.ge4-auoydsjal
VilvlE 11a24/206.9612E0€9  0E£0S-0S-0¥09-2S auoydsja] /g'95 L L.a@4-uis Y sp|d,H/euoyd
181v
yojeg JaquinpN 8210AU| JaQUWINN Juno2dy uopdiosa( JuUNoOdyY Junowy uonduosaq lopuap
L1-0L.Ad
LLI¥LI0 S0 Bupaay pieog
9Z Jo gz abed 3517 [eAosddy pieog suopesado Jamag 0109 1deq
LLOZ/LLIE J901Y ¥dNg 40 A9VTIIA pund jamag ZS pung



_

00°0€0'¥

|ejol Jopuap 00°0€S')

glivie LI¥PGSS  0205-05-0¥0p-19 JIAISS [BUOISS8}0Id JBUIO 00°0€S' |

Ie}o L Jopusp 000052

ABojouysa] uopeuuoju) jejoy

20/€ NIy} gz/zo-poddns ||
suonRedIUNWWOY s1gI0

daLivie 9¥¥L  190G-0G-0¥0%-19 8oIniag Buisseooid ejeq 000052 jutew "uue sojeiBajuy/glo 110z
"ou] ‘saibojouyoa) Jemoduw
yojeg daquInN ad]oAU| Jaquinp Junooay uondIosaq Juno2sy Junowy uonduoasaqg lopuap
L1-0L.Ad
LLi¥LI0 Jo Buneay pieog
92 J0 9Z abey 1817 |eacaddy paeog ABojouyoa) uopeuuoyu) opop 3deqg
LLozZ/LLie 3901 ¥HENg 40 IDVTIIA pung ABojouyda ) uoneuLoyu) 19 pung



	03-14-11 Agenda & Sum
	03-14-11 Min & Consid
	03-14-11 Vendor List

